REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL ON CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Central Karoo District Municipality set out
on pages 3 to 68, which comprise the statement of financial positon as at
30 June 2012, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

9 The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No.
56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2011 (Act No. 6 of
2011) (DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-General's responsibility

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa,
2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the General Notice issued in terms thereof and
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that 1 comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessiments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as weli as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

5 | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Central Karoo District Municipality as at 30 June 2012, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA
Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DORA.

Emphasis of matters
7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.



Restatement of corresponding figures

8 As disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2011 have been restated as a result of corrections of errors discovered du ring
2012 in the financial statements of Central Karoo District Municipality at, and for the
year ended, 30 June 2011.

Going concern
9 As disclosed in note 83 to the financial statements, the Municipality experienced severe
cash flow problems during the current financial year.

Material underspending of conditionat grants

10. As disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, a net amount of R4 219123
(2010-11: R6 246 546) of the conditional grants received from other sheres of
government was unspent at 30 June 2012 and it was not cash-backed.

Unauthorised expenditure

11. As disclosed in note 50.1 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred
unauthorised expenditure of R1 836 948 (2010-11: R8 549 139) during the year under
review. The details of the overspending per vote are set out in note 49 on pages 67 to
68 of the financial statements.

Additional maiters
| draw attention to the matters betow. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

12. The supplementary information set out on pages 69 to 80 does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Material inconsistencies in other information included in the anhual report

13. No material inconsistencies between the draft annual report and the financial
statements were identified. The final printer's proof of the annual report will be reviewed
and any material inconsistencies then identified will be communicated to management.
Should the inconsistencies not be corrected, it may result in the matter being included in
the audit report.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

14. In accordance with the PAA and the General Notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings relevant to performance against predetermined  objectives,
compliance with laws and regulations and internal control, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion.

Predetermined objectives

15. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
information in the annual performance report as set out on pages 36 to 88 of the annual
report.

16. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the
overall criteria of usefulness and reliability. The usefulness of information in the annual
performance report relates to whether it is presented in accordance with the National
Treasury annual reporting principles and whether the reported performance is
consistent with the planned development objectives. The usefulness of information
further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well defined,
verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the
National Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information.
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17. The reliability of the information in respect of the selected development objectives is
assessed to determine whether it adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is valid,
accurate and complete).

18. There were no material findings on the annual performance report concerning the
usefulness and relaibility of information.

Additional matter

19. Although no material findings concerning the usefulness and reliability of the
performance information were raised in the annual performance report, | draw attention
to the following matter below.

Material adjustments to the annual performance report
20. Material errors and/or omissions were identified in the annual performance report during
the audit and were corrected by management.

Compliance with laws and regulations

21. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the entity has complied with applicable
laws and regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. My findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in key
applicable laws and regulations as set out in the General Notice issued in terms of the
PAA are as follows:

Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA)

Budgets

22. Quarterly reports were not submitted to the council on the implementation of the budget
and financial state of affairs of the municipality within 30 days after the end of each
guarter, as required by section 52(d) of the MFMA.

23. Monthly budget statements were not submitted to the mayor, as required by section
71(1) of the MFMA.

24. The municipality incurred expenditure disclosed in note 50.1 in excess of the limits of
the amounts provided for in the votes in the approved budget, in contravention of
section 15 of the MFMA.

Expenditure management
25. The accounting officer did not take effective steps to prevent unauthorised and irregular
expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Procurement and confract management

26. Goods and services with a transaction value of between R2 000 and R30 000 were
procured without obtaining written price quotations from at least three different
prospective providers as per the requirements of the supply chain management (SCM}
regulation 17(a).

27. The performance of the service providers to whom awards were made have not
monitored on a monthly basis, as required by section 116(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Annual financial statements, performance and annual report

28. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material
misstatements of government grants and subsidies, general expenses and disclosure



items were identified by the auditors were subsequently corrected, resuiting in the
financial statements receiving an ungualified audit opinion.

Audit committee
29. The audit committee did not advise the council, political office bearers, accounting
officer and/or management staff on matters relating to —
¢ internal financial confrol and internal audits, risk management, accounting
policies, effective governance, performance management and performance
evaluation as required by section 166(2)(a) of the MFMA.
e the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information, as
required by section 166(2){(a)(iv) of the MFMA.
e compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and other applicable legislation, as required
by section 166(2)(a)(vii} of the MFMA.

30. The audit committee did not review the annual financial statements to provide the
council with an authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the
municipality, its efficiency and effectiveness and its overall level of compliance with the
MFMA and DoRA, as required by section 166(2)(b) of the MFMA.

31. The audit committee did not respond to the council on the issues raised in the audit
reports of the Auditor-General, as required by section 166(2)(c) of the MFMA.

32. The audit committee did not meet at least four times a year, as required by section
166(4)(b) of the MFMA.

Performance audit committee

33. A performance audit committee was not in place and the audit committee established in
terms of section 166(1) of the MFMA was not used for this function, as provided for in
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulation 14(2)(a).

internal audit
34. An internal audit unit was not functional during the full year, as required by section
165(1) of the MFMA.

Councilior allowances

35. The 2.5 % increase in councilor allowances paid in June 2012 was not approved by the
MEC of Local Government as reguired by section 7(3) of the Remuneration of Public
Office Bearers Act, 1998, resulting in irregular expenditure.

Internal control

36. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with laws and regulations. The matters reported
below under the fundamentals of internal control are limited to the significant
deficiencies that resulted in the findings on compliance with laws and regulations
included in this report.

Leadership
37. The accounting officer did not exercise adequate oversight responsibility over
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations.

38. Management did not identify and mitigate the risk of unauthorised and irregular
expenditure, as part of its budget and expenditure management. With regard to irregular
expenditure, there was a lack of an effective internal monitoring system to determine,



on the basis of a retrospective analysis, whether the supply chain management
processes were being followed to limit irregular expenditure.

39. Furthermore, the accounting officer did not ensure that the internal audit unit and audit
committee were fully functional during the year. The action plan to address the findings

reported in the previous year was also not fully developed and monitored to avoid
repeat findings.

Financial and performance management

40. Management did not prepare regular accurate and complete performance reports,
supported by reliable information. This was mainly due to lack of available skills to
manage the information and review and communicate the issues on an ongoing basis.
Furthermore, the monthly budget statements were not prepared and submitted within 10
working days to the mayor as required by section 71 of the MFMA.

41. Non-compliance with laws and regulations as reported could have been prevented had
compliance been properly reviewed and monitored by management.

Governance

42. The audit committee and internal audit unit was not fully operational during the year and
did not ensure that the internal audit of predetermined objectives, as required by the
Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, No. 32 of 2000 was performed and reported
on to the audit committee. Consequently, internal audit also did not focus on the
effectiveness and adequacy of the internal control measures to ensure compliance with
laws and regulations relating to other financial matters.

Ad Aot - %WQ

Cape Town
30 November 2012

A UDITOR-GENERAL
SO ULBTH AFRICA

Audiﬁing to build pubfic confidence
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CENTRAL KAROOQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Central Karoa District Municipality is & District Municipatity perferming the funstions as set out in the Constitution.
{Act no 105 of 1006)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Categery C Municipality { District Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Actno
117 of 1998)
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The Central Karco Disfrict Municipality includes the following areas:
Beaufort West
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Laingsburg

DMA Murraysburg
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Executive Mayor
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REGISTERED OFFICE
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Auditor-General of South Africa
Private Bag X1
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7442
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First National Bank
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Van Niekerk Aftorneys
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Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
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Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act {Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Reguiations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004} )
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987) R A S T
Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999) :

Employment Equity Act {Act no 55 of 1998) ‘-; PERTN E
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1266) :

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)

Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

Collective Agreements

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC lLeave Regulations
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CENTRAL KARDO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endead

30 June 2012

| an responsible for the preparation of shese annual financial siatemants, which are
set oul on pages 1 io 80, i lerms of Secion 1268(1) of the Municipal Finance
Managatent Act and which } heve signed on bahalf of the Municipatity.

i cartfy that the salaries, allowances and benafiis of Councitiors as disclosad in note
a5 of these annual financial siatemenis are within $ne upper limits of ihe framework
anvisaged in Section 218 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Publc
Officer Bearers Act and the Minisler of Provincis! and Local Governments
datermination in accordance with this Acl.
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CENTRAL KARGO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2012

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Liabilities
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit}
Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Employee Benefits
Liabitities Associated within Assets Held for Sale

Current Liabilities

Short Term Employee Beneﬁts-//

Trade and other payables

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Bank Overdraft

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
Intangible Assets

Current Assets

inventary )
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Unpaid Conditional Government Granis and Receipts
Taxes

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

14
42.2
17

20
22
10
12
23 &46

2012 2011
Restated
R R
(13 928 886) (12 936 943)
(13 928 386) (12 936 943)
11 162 298 56 112 790
131 436 138 996
11 030 862 10 195 568
- 45778 226
10 903 880 11 354 056
2042 658 2139 095
2430039 2 209 383
4727 218 6 921 201
1621 641 -
82 324 84 378
8137 292 54 529 902
4183 678 50 460 513
4137 123 4 571483
- 45778 226
46 555 110 804
3953614 4069 339
1198 088 864 523
736 442 814 002
508 095 674 655
153 685 212 646
1357 304 1 503 565
8 137 292 54 529 902
87 -1 59



CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Notes
REVENUE
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue
Properiy taxes 24
Transfer Revenue
Government Grants and Subsidies 25
Public Contributicns and Denations 26
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment 27
QOther Revenue
Fines
Third party payments
Stock adjustments
Actuarial Gains 4
Changes in Fair Vaiue 28.1
Other : 29
Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Property Rates - penalties imposed and collection charges
Service Charges 30
Water Services Authority Contribution 31
Rental of Faciliies and Equipment
Interest Earned - external investments
Interest Earned - outstanding debtors
Licences and Permits
Income for Agency Services 26
Other Income SRR 32
Unamortised discount - Interest e = : 33
Total Revenue
EXPENDITURE

} Luid . i

Employee related costs : 34
Remuneration of Councillors: 35
Debt Impairment i . ; 36
Collection costs
Dapreciation and Amortisation A0
Impairments . 37
Repairs and Maintenance
Unamortised discount - Interest 33
Actuarial losses 4
Finance Charges R 33
Bulk Purchases 39
Contracted services
Grants and Subsidies Paid
Gther Operating Grant Expenditure
General Expenses 41
Changes in Fair Value 28.2

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus/(Defecit) for the Year

Loss on disposal of Property,Flant and Equipment
Gain on disposal of Property, Plantand Equipment
Discontinued Cperations 42.3

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Refer o Appendix E{1) for explanation of variances

2012 2011
Restated
R R
47 324 983 52074722
47 273 327 51993713
47 131 653 51958714
141674 34989
51 656 814002
51656 81009
3928 870 3916523
75 404 47 372
a0 964 217 463
26 045 12 610
2694977 2379195
1 041480 1259 883
51 253 853 55 931 245
4315662 9288748
2 819577 2 758 255
- 1419932
892 574 197 357
114 580 180 353
53¢ 229 1962038
978 751 804 444
421 747 763 392
26 726 523 22 580 081
10 420 371 13 447 924
52 226 014 53 402 531
{972 161) 2588714
(18 782) (954)
- (1 762 748)
{991 943) 335012




E CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
Notes R R
_______ CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from ratepayers, government and other 49213 027 58 832 388
Cash paid to suppliers and employees {50 532 495) (53 536 605)
Cash generated/(absorbed) by operations 0 -1 319 471 5295 783
Interest Received Fin.Perf. 90 964 217 463
Interest Paid Fin.Perf. (978 751) (788 539)
| Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities -2 207 258 4724707
- CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
T Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 14 (407 850) (8 325 582)
L Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets - -
{Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Asseis 17 (5 898) {18 291)

(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Discontinued Operations Related to
Assets Held for Sale - 275422
(Increase)/Decrease in Non-current Investments - -

Net Cash from Investing Activities (413 748) (8 068 451)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

R New loans raised/(repaid) App. A (9 614) 165 050

Increase/(Decrease) in Discontinued Operations Liabilities
. Associated within Assets Held for Sale - 2632045
N Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 6 - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities {9 614) 2 797 095

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (2 630 620) (546 649)
_ ; Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2 366 283 2912 932
| Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 46 (264 337) 2 366 283
o NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
e EQUIVALENTS (2 630 620) (546 649)
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal
Finance Management Act {MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8,10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — February 2010) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board '

The Municipality resclved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been

issued but are not effective yet.

Standard Description Effective
Date

GRAP 1 (Revised — Mar 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 April 2013

GRAP 2 (Revised - Feb 2010) Cash Flow Statements 1 April 2011

GRAP 3 (Revised — Feb 2010) Accounting  Policies, Changes in | 1 April 2013
Accounting Estimates and Errors

GRAP 4 (Revised - Feb 2010) The Effects of changes in Foreign | 1 April 2011
Exchange Rates

GRAP 7 (Revised) Investments in associates 1 April 2013

GRAP 9 (Revised — Mar 2012) Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1 April 2013

GRAP 10 (Revised ~ Feb 2010) | Financial Repoerting in Hyperinflationary | 1 April 2011
Economics

GRAP 11 (Revised — Feb 2010) | Construction Contracts 1 April 2011

GRAP 12 {Revised — Mar 2012) | Inventories 1 April 2013

GRAP 13 (Revised —~ Mar 2012) | Leases 1 April 2013

GRAP 14 (Revised ~ Feb 2010) | Events after the reporting date 1 April 20141

GRAP 16 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Investment Property 1 Aprif 2013

GRAP 17 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Property, Plant and Equipment 1 April 2013

GRAP 19 (Revised — Feb 2010) | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and | 1 April 2011
Contingent Assets

GRAP 21 (Original — Mar 2009) [mpatirment of non-cash-generating | 1 April 2012
assets

e -n




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012,

GRAP 23 (Original — Feb 2008) Revenue from Non-Exchange | 1 April 2012
Transactions

GRAP 25 (Criginal — Nov 2009) | Employee Benefits 1 April 2013 i
GRAP 26 (Original — Mar 2009) | Impairment of cash-generating assets 1 April 2012 .
GRAP 27 (Revisaed — Mar 2012) | Agriculiure . 1 April 2013 :
GRAP 31 (Revised — Mar 201 2) | Intangible Assets 1 April 2013
GRAP 100 (Revised — Feb Non-current Assets held for Sale and 1 April 2011
2010) Discontinued Operations 7
GRAP 104 (Original — Oct 2009) | Financial Instruments 1 April 2012

LLGRAP 16 (Issued - Mar 201 2) | Intangible Assets — Website Costs 1 April 2013

The Municipality resolved to formulate an accounting policy based on the following GRAP
standards which have been issued but are not effective yat.

‘ Standard Description l Effective Dat;
i
'1 lﬁ?AP 20 Related Parties l Unknown

| A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
i except where an exemption or transitional provision has been grantad, are disclosed below.

i ) Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
I permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

| The accouniing policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previeus year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting ‘
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements. '

i In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
i GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to

Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

- 1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

|

| Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual i
“ values. Financial valugs are rounded o the nearest one Rand. No foreign exchange -
"] transactions are included in the statements.

|

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

R These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis.

E 1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the pre-sentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does

not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified In the

8
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior
year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting
policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and
the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.5. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumsiances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure.

1.6. PRESENTATICN OF BUDGET INFORMATION

1.7.

As noted, GRAP 24 Is not effective yet, however budget information required in terms of
GRAP 1 (Revised -~ March 2012) paragraph 11 to 14 have been disclosed in the financial
statements. The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the
best practice guidelines issued by National Treasury.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TCO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS iSSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial 1 April 2011
(Revised — Nov 2010) | Statemenis

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
circumstances in  which consolidated and
separate financial statements are to be prepared
and the information to be included in those
financial statements so that the consclidated
financial statements reflect  the financial
performance, financial position and cash flows of
an economic entity as a single entity.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not have any entities at this
stage to be consolidated.

GRAP 7 Investments in Associate | Unknown

(Revised — Mar 2012) | This Standard prescribes the accounting
treatment for investments in joint ventures where
the investment in the associate leads to the
holding of an ownership interest in the form of a
shareholding or other form of interest in the net
assets.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.
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GRAP 18
(Original - Feb 2011)

Segment Reporting

The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for reporting financial information by
segments.

Information to a large extent is already included in
the appendices to the annual financial statements
which do not form part of the audited financial
statements.

Unknown

GRAP 20

Related Parties

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes 1o the annual financial statefments.

Unknown

GRAP 21

Impairment of non-cash Generating Assetls

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statemenis.

1 April 2012

GRAP 23

Revenue from non-exchange Transactions

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements.

1 April 2012

GRAP 24
{Original — Nov 2007)

Presentation of Budget Information in
Financial Statements

This Standard requires a comparison of budget
mounts and the actual amounts arising from
execution of the budget to be included in the
financial statements of entities that are required
to, or elect to, make publicly available their
approved budget(s) and for which they are,
therefore, held publicly accountable. The
Standard also requires disclosure of an
explanation of the reasons for material differences
hetween the budget and actual amounts.

tnformation to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements and
the impact is assessed to not be significant.

1 April 2012

GRAP 25

Employee Benefits

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements.

1 April 2013

GRAP 26

Impairment of Cash-Generating Assets

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements.

1 April 2012

GRAP 31
{Replace GRAP 102)

L

Intangible Assets

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements.

1 April 2013

10
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GRAP 103
(Original — July 2008)

Heritage Assets

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting treatment for heritage assets and
related disclosure requirements.

No adjustments necessary as the Municipality
has no significant heritage assets other than the
assets currently accounted for in terms of GRAP
17.

1 April 2012

GRAP 105
(Original — Nov 20610}

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under
Commeon Centrol

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and
transferor in a transfer of functions between
entities under common contro!.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.

Unknown

GRAP 106
(Original — Nov 201G}

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not
Under Cemmon Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer
of functions between entities not under common
control.

-No significant impact is expected as the

Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.

Unknown

GRAP 107
(Original — Nov 2010)

Mergers

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.

Unknown

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.

11
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CENTRAL KARQQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY ‘

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1.8. RESERVES
1.8.1 Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR) L

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and

equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus /

(deficit) to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of ‘
property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus / O
(Deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are L
utilized. ‘

1.8.2 Employse Benefits Reserve

The zim of the reserve is to ensurs sufficient cash resources are available for the future
payment of employee bensfits. Contributions equal to the short term portion of employee
benefits, plus 5% of the prior year closing balance of long term employee benefits is
contributed to the reserve from accumulated surplus/(deficit).

1.8.3 Government Grant Reserve | t

When items of property, plant and equipment are financed from government granis, a
transfer is made from accumulated surplus / (deficit) to the Government Grant Reserve
equal to the Government Grant recorded as revenue in ihe Statement of Financial
Performance in accordance with a directive issued by National Treasury. When such
items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated, a transfer is made from the
Government Grant Reserve to accumulated surplus / (deficit). The purpose of this policy
is to promote community equity by ensuring that the future depreciation expenses that
will be incurred over the estimated useful lives of the items of property, plant and
equipment are offset by transfers from this Reserve to the accumulated surplus/ (deficit). i

| 1.8.4 Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
] 107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
| selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1298 and
! transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed
‘ and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transfetred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
| Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only [
it to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the .
! Provincial MEC responsible for housing. p o

1.8.5 Non-Current Provisions Reserve

] The aim of this reserve is fo ensure sufficient cash resources are available for tha future
| payment of nen — current provisions

\ 1.8.6 Public Contributions Reserve

‘ When items of property, plant and equipment are financed from public contributions, a

/| transtor is made from accumulated surplus/(deficit) to the Public Contributions Reserve .
i equal to the Public Contribution recorded as revenue in the Statement of Financial ‘
| Performance in accordance with a directive issued by National Treasury. When such-

12

faer]
o
oy
3
ELF



1.8.7

1.8.8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated, a transfer is made from the
Public Contributions Reserve to accumulated surplus/{deficit). The purpose of this policy
is to promote community equity by ensuring that the future depreciation expenses that
will be incurred over the estimated useful lives of the items of property, plant and
equipment are offset by transfers from this Reserve to the accumulated surplus/(deficit).

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

All decreases in the carrying value of assefs as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve o the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplug
in respect of that asset.

Valuations Reserve

The aim of this reserve is to ensure sufficient cash resources are available to undertake a
General Valuation as per the Municipal Property Rates Act.

The contribution to this reserve should be approximately 25% of the anticipated cost of
the General Valuation.

1.9. LEASES

1.9.7

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
llabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the Tair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting pclicies applicable to property, plant and equipment ar intangibles.
The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the
lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method.
Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies relating to de-
recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality shall recognise the aggregate benefit of

13



1.9.2

1.10.

1.11.

CENTRAL KARQQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

incentives as a reduction of renial expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be rsceived, plus any unguaranteed residual
acoruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest partion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The

" accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that da not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-ine basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality shall recognise the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benafit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditons. If these specific
conditions are not met, the manies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabiliies that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Pasition. They represent unspent gavernment grants, subsidies
and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

s When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred
to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

» The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

o Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it
is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality’s
interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framswork that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it
will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the grant is receivables:

« Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is receivable.

14 : i
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PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
sconomic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where the sffect
is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a discount rate
that reflects the market’s current assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks
specific to the Tability (for example in the case of obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the
amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will ocour. Gains
from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an
onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

{(a) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

® the business or part of a business concerned;

o  the principal locations affected;

» the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

e the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

«  when the plan will be implemented.

(b) The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

if it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be de-
recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a} Post Refirement Medical Obligations
The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40% are paid by the members.

The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in
service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
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present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with
GRAP 25 — Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan is unfunded. ‘

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability
was calculated by means of the projecied unit eredit actuarial valuation method. The
liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore
not split between a past {or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is
recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are
set-off against the liability, including notionat interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independent qualified actuaries.

(b) Long Service Awards

| Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determinsd
: milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
; plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries petiodically and the corresponding
liability is raised. Payments ara set-off against the liability, including notional interest,
resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of
Fihancial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are
post-employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Parformance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independant qualified actuaries.

i
|
!

{c) Ex gratia Gratuities

Ex gratia gratuities are provided to employees that were not previously members of a
pension fund, The Municipality's obligation under these plans is valued by independent
! qualified actuaries and the carresponding liability is raised. Payments made by the
Municipality are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the
valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benafit plans are post-
2 employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
& Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independent qualified actuaties. ‘

{d) Provision for Staif Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employeas. The liability is
hased on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the
{otal remuneration package of the employee. .
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(e)

{9

(g}

1.14.

1.15.1

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period’s entitlement is not usaed in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 57
amployees.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors, Defined
contribution plans are post-employment bensfit plans under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay
all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged
against income in the year they become payable. Defined benefit plans are post-
employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans. The defined benefit
funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-annually
on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump
sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis to all
participating municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are charged
against incoma in the year they become payable. Sufficient information is not available
to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit
plans have been accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assats are capitalised fo the cost of that asset unless it is inappropriate to do
s0. The Municipality ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all
the activities to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are complete. |t is
considered inappropriale to capitalise borrowing costs where the link between the funds
borrowed and the capital asset acquired cannot be adequately established. Borrowing
costs incurred other than on qualifying assets are recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Financial Performance when incurred. ‘

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition
Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure

assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
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year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an [
asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential i
associated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset 1o the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and squipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when L
the municipality expecis to use them during more than one period. Simitarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an itern of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

1.15.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model }

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not |
| depreciated as itis deemed to have an indefinite useful life. ‘

i Whare the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
i being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits
| associated with the asset.

} 1.15.2 Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated usefu! lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is ;
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be 5
1 capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
§ are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate w
i accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
B following estimated useful lives:

Years Years
l Infrastructure Other
u ' Roads and Paving 30-167 Buildings 30
4 Pedestrian Malls 30-167 Specialist vehicles 10
j'_ i Electricity 20-167 Other vehicles 5-10
Water 15-167 Office equipment 3-7
: ‘ Sewerage 15~167 Furpiture and fittings 7-10
ol Housing 30 Watercraft 15
‘ Bins and containars 5
Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30-100 Equipment 10-15
Recreational Facilities 20-30 Other plant and
18 . ‘. SET |
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1.15.4

1.16.

1.16.7

Security 5 Equipment 2-5
Halls 20-30 Landfill sites 15
Libraries 20-30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 15-20 Emergency equipment 10
Other assels 15-20 Computer equipment 3
Finance lease assets

Office equipment 3

Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the
carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it;

s is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold,
transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or fogether with a
related contract, asset or liability; or

« arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or
other legal rights {excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to sirict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expendilure is only capitalised to the extent that:

e the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;
e it is technically feasible o complete the intangible asset,
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1.16.2

1.16.3

1.16.4

1.17.

1.17.1

o the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and
« it is prohable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential.

intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.
Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets ara subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life whare that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over
their estimated useful lives using the straight [ine meathod. Amortisation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whola asset and that have different useful lives are
amortised separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation
method are reviewsd at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospsctive basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 5
Computer Software Licenses 5

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the assat. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Parformance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Initial Recognition

Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when, and only when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or sarvice potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and

e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (tand or a building, or part of a building, or both

land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital

appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or

supply of goods or services, or the sale of an assst in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undstermined use, is also classified as. investment property. -
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1.17.2

1.17.3

1.17.3

1.17.4

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction {i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property fo owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Suhsequent Measurement — Fair Value Model

Investment property is measured using the fair value model. Under the fair value model,
investment property is carried at its fair value at the reporting date. Any gain or loss
arising from a change in the fair value of the property is included in surplus or deficit for
the period in which if arises.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. '

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.48. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
1.18.1 Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

1.18.2 Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

| Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit.

1.49. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
1.46.1 Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial raturt.

I The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment tasting for an
asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

: An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
| asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are targely independent of
| those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
| CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In -assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
! asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
1 Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

] An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
4 previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. [f
4 such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or cash-genserating unit's
1 recoverable amount, A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used o determine the asset’s recoverable amount
\ since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
‘ amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
: | amount that would have besen determined, nat of depreciation, had no impairment loss
2 been recognised for ihe asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement
o of Financial Performance. R

[E
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1.19.2 Non-cash-generating assels
| | Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.
The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an

asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

L An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
L value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
's less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to iis
) recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss recorded in the
x Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
e remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
I asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

e depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service
potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset.
The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset’s gross service

| potential, This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An asset

I may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or

P through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost

is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whicheaver is lower,

less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the
already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

P o restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its
pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service
Lo potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of
Pl the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the
asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated
‘ reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

s service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the

asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential of
| the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service units
a0 expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost approach, the
i cutrent cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before
impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement
- cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.
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1.20.

1.20.1

1.20.2

1.21.

1.21.7

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased 1o its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES |
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the
ordinary course of business. Inventories shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the entity, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably. Inventories
are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus non-
recoverable taxes, fransport costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their
current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or
produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the
manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, are valued at the lower of
cost and net reafisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in
which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost.
Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down. Diiferences
arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or current
replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inveniories recognised as
an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (bath form exchange and non-exchange
transactions).

Initiaf Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of @lfinancial
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1.21.2

asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost, Financial Liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities
carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and
liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.21.2.1 Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are subsequently
measured amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankrupicy or financial reorganisation and
default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdue). [f the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expacted credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreasas
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
ariginal effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

1.21.2.2 Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the
initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.
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1.21.2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including peity cash) and cash with banks. Cash

equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible: into known .
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of three P
months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the '
purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,

highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrails. The Municipality categotises cash and

cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are
categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.21.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.21.3.1 Financial Assefs

A financial asset (ar, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
s the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and gither (a) the Municipality has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Municipality
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
| asset, but has transferred conirol of the asset.

i When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or ‘&
‘ has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferrad nor retained .

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent of the
: Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset. ‘

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

! When continuing involvement takes the form of a wriiten andf/or purchased option
: (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
1 the Municipality’s continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the
Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option (including a
cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of
; the Municipality'’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price.

] 1.21.3.2 Financial Liabiliies

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the Tiability is discharged or
R cancelled or expires.

| When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
j;:] substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are subsiantiaily modified,
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such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
P recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.21.4 OQffsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
‘ Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
' 1o offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

1.22. REVENUE
1.22.1 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

‘ Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
_ extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
1 is no liability to repay the amount.

¥ Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
E resources that have been transferred mest the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
e corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
assoclated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
P when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
| repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
i plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
X Municipality.

7 All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
ali unclaimed deposits into the Municipality’s bank account will be treated as revenue as
| historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these fransactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue affer 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months.

Or
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1.22.2

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 36 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
This policy is in line with prescribed debt principle as enforced by the law.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measurad at the fair value of the consideration received or recsivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenus. When a liability is subsequently
reducad, because the taxable event cccurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
raduction in the liability will be recognised as revenus.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange fransactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered / goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of
revenue is recognised. If the Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the
revenue, is a subsequent event.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised whan
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tarifi. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations whera the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for exacuting the agreed services.

Revenus shall be measurad at the fair value of tha consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
batween the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the

amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalenis received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair valye of the
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consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
— consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

o The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
e A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
B simitar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
N revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
B or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
v amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
b services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
: of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred. :

1.23. RELATED PARTIES

13 A related party is a person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other

party, or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that
is subject to common control, or joint control. The following are regarded as related
parties of the reporting entity:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that person:

_ s has control or joint control over the reporting entity;
i e has significant influence over the reporting entity; or
» is a member of the management of the reporting entity or its contralling entity.

(b) An entity is related to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply:

e the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each
= controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
| others);

) « one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an associate or

. joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is a

R member);

: e both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

e one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of

] the third entity;

4 e the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
; the entity or an entity related to the entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a

3 plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity;

3 ‘f;{f e the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a); and

[
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e a person identified who has control or joint control over the reporting entity and
has significant influence over that entity or is a member of the management of
that entity {or its controlling entity}.

Management includes all persons having the authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity, including:

(a) all members of the governing body of the reporting entity;

{b) a member of the governing body of an econcmic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activitiss of the entity;

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committess, of the governing body who
has the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the entity; and

(d) the senior management team of the entity, including the chief executive officer or
permanent head of the entity, unless already included in (a).

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditurs is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense {measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statemant of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Iregwlar expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. lrregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure.  Irregular expenditure s accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subseguently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and where recoverad, it is subsequantly accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the best
practice guidelines issued by National Treasury. The presentation of budget information
is in line with the basis of accouniing as per the GRAP Framework. GRAP 24:
Presentation of Budget [nformation in Financial Statements is not yet effective. This
standard brings new rules in respect of presentation of budget information.
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1.28. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

. In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
f the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

1 Post Retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia gatuities

The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gartia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Major assumptions used
are disclosed in note 4 of the Annual Financial Statements. Due to the long-term nature
of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

fmpairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulied on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different inirastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
B requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
e expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
o on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
. useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

} Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
B and residual values of Property, Plant and Equipment.

» The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

¢« Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

¢ The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the useful
life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support the useful
life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of buildings.

. For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the asssts.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

e cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;
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o cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ assst registers, given that o
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and that : i
the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate; o

s costas supplied by suppliers. N |

For deemed cost applied fo land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful fives of intangible assets are based on managements estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life i
expectation, where appropriate. E

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

| e Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other ;
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets. |

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
| duration of the assets.

\ investment Property

i The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation. f
Managament considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service :
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
: expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
! on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
} economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Managemaent referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

s The Municipality referred to puildings in other municipal areas to determine the useiul :
fife of buildings. Pl

e  The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and quaiified valuators to a
support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Direciive 7,
managemsnt made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.
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1.29.

1.30.

CENTRAL KARQOO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

in making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition of
the revenue in the current year is approptiate.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the balance
committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MURIGIPALITY

NOTES O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND

Heousing Developtnant Fund

Unapproprialed Surplus

Loans exEnguished by Government an 1 Aprl 1298

Total Housing Development Fund Assets and abilities
Lass: Trasferrad to Discontinued Operations -Note 42,1
Total Housing Developmant Fund Assets and LiabilitTes

NET ASSET RESERVES

RESERVES

Capital Replacement Resene
Caphalisation Reserve

Gavemrment Grant Resarve .
Donations and Publie Canfribufion Reserve
Sali Insurance Resarve

Revaluation Reserva

Total Net Asset Reserve 2nd Llsbiilies

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Aty Loans - AL amortised cosl
Local Registered Stock
Gapltafsed Lease Liability - At amerfised cost

1ess: Current Portion transfemed to Cument Ligbiltias

Annuity Loans - At amortisad cosl
Lyoal Registered Stock
Capitafisac Leasa Lisblity - At amorileed £ost

Plug;  Unamorfised charges on leans

Batance 1 July
Adjustment for the perlod
Restatement of prior yesr compariives Note 43

Totaf Long-term Liabilities - At amortised cost using the effective fnterest Tate method

The obfigations under fnance fzases are schediled below!

Amelnis payable bnder finance leasas:
Payable within ora year

Payabla within two to ive ysars
Payable aftar flva years

Less:  Future fimance obligaions

Present vaius of fzasa obligations

Refer to Appendlx A for descriptlons, maturity dates end effective Interest tates of struclirad Ivans and
financa.
L zases are secured by praperty, plant and equipment - Nole 14

2012 2011
[ [
- 349 6313
(348 691)
_— .
2042 2014
L3 R
z==‘ —
212 Lo B
R [
213760 23372
213760 23372
(62 324) {84 378}
{8z 9241 {84978}
131 436 36 895
== i3tas _ _ 138955
2012 2011
R
Minimum

{eass payments

50 463 B4 860
200372 221956
280 835 306 816
{83 442) (83 342)

207 393 223 374
—_— e e
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EMPLOYEE SENEFITS

Provision for Post Relirement Bensfits
Frovislon for Ex-Grafia Pansion Benafils
Provision for Long Senvce Awards

Total Mon-gurrent Provision Liakilities

Excemplions taken far pravislons accarckng to Diregtiva 4 - Translotional Provisions for Madiom

and Law Gapagity Municlpaliies - MNote 62

Post Refirement Bensfits

Balance 1 July
Transfer Curtailnent
Conbripullon for the year
Exponditure for tha year
Actuariat Losel{Galn)

Total provisfon 30 Juna
Less:  Transfer af Curtent Porfion to Gument Provisions - Note 7

Salance 34 Juna

Ex-Grafia Pensions

Balance 1July
Contrlbutian for the yaar
Expandliure for the year
Actuzrial Lossi{Gain)
Total provision 30 Jura
Less: Transter of Cu

Batance 30 Juna

Portion to Currsnt Pravisiens - Nota 7

Long Service Awerds

Balance 1 July

“Transfar Curaiimant

Contribion for the year

Expendilure for the year

Actuarial LoseH(Baln)

Tatal provisinn 38 June

Lesg Transfer of Cument Pertion to Current Provisions - Nete 7

Balanee 30 June

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Balanca 1 July

Transter Curtailment

Contribulion for tha year

Exgendlwra for the year

Antuarial Lossi{Gain)

“Total pravision 30 June

Legs: Transisr of Current Portion to Current Pravisions - Nole 7
Batance 30 June

Less: Transfened to Discontinved Operations - Nete 42.1

Provision for Post Retirement Benefits

The Post Ratirement Benefit Plan [s a defined banafi plan, of whish the members are matls up as

follows:

Im-sarvica (employee) members
Continuaticin members (e.g. Retiraes, widows, orphans}

Total Members

2012
R

10 491243

538 570
11 020 BE2
—— =

2012
R

10 561 608
{187 388)
994 284
{682 728)
539 228
11214295
(723 612)

10 431 283
———

2012
R

—

2012
R

256 758

{148 555)
(51 656}

590 268
(5D 678)
538 579

2012
R

11418 267

a2z 283)
487 673

11 805 153
(774 201)
11 D20 BG2

11 030 882

2012
R

25

2011
R

9e73 TR1
1838t
707 203

10 604 371
—_—

2611
R

8346 663

786 502
1622 973)
2041 317
10 559 508
(662 728}

9ET8 T
—

1
R

25977
2217

(9807)
18 387

18 387

201%
R

821 648

158 B9
{93 348)
{30 438)

BSE 756
(149 585}
707 203

201
R
9194 288

2001072
11 436 654

(832 283}

10 €04 371

408 803
40 195 586
—

2011
R

18
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2042
R

The unfunded lisblity n respect of pest servica has bean cstmated 1o e os follows!

ineservice membars
Contination members

Tatat Liabilfty

17465 763
9450132

11 214 885
——

“Ihie murielpaity makas montily contibutions for nheglih care arrangernents to the following medical aid

schemest

Benitns

Hasmrd

LA Heath

[éoy Hesilth, ard
SAMY Madical A

for the next year (s estimated o ba R84 T42

Koy sctuaril assumplians used:

i} Rateof interest

Discount ralz
Heallh Care Sost Inflatian Rate
Mel Effective Discaunl Rale

)

Wortzlity rates

The Curfent-sevice Cost for the ensuing yeaf s estimaled 1o be R15T 542, wiiereas the Interest Cost

01z

7.14
579
0.33

The PA 8D ulimate 1abla, rated down by 1 yesr of age was used by fhe acluaries.

Normal refirement age

“The nome] refirement age for empleyees of e manictpality s 63 years,

202
R

The ameunts recegrised in the Statement of Financiat Position are as foliows:

Present vaive of fund obbgatians
Fair valua of plan assets

Unrecagnised past $arvice cast
Unrecogrised actwarial galnsiiossas)
Present Vaiue of unfunded obligatians

Net liability{asset)

11214 895

11 214 895

11 214 595

11214 885
e

“Tha municlpaity has elecled la recogniss tha Tul ingrease in this deflnad banefil Tablilty immediately a5

oer 1A 19, Emplayee Sensits, paragraph 156 (=)

Regonciliation of present vajue of fund obligatisn:

Present value of fund cbiigation at the beginning of the
Transfer Curtaiiment
Total expenses

Cuirent senice cost
Interest Cast
Banefils Paid

Actuarlal {galne)flasses
Present valus ¢f fund oibgation at the end of tha yaar

Sensitlvity Analysis on the Acerocd Hability

2012

10 E61 509
{197 293)
311 666

539 228

EGELETH

2071
R

1 750 684
B E01 823

40 561 509

2011

823

1.00

011
R

10 581 504

40 561 508

4D 561 508

10 581 508
——

2011
R

B 346 663

172 528

20471317
10 561 509

Assumption Continuation Total

Cenlral Assumptions 1758 080 9468 000 11 245000

Health Care Inflation 2171000 10 484 DG 12 6585 000
1% 142% 000 & 5B5 DOO 10014 00D

Post-Rettzment Morally -1y 9§70 DOD 11 688000

Averans Retirement Age -1yr 9459 000 11 281 000

writhdrawal Reds -50% 1,979 000 4 4558 800 11 373 0DG
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2012 201
R R
4.2 Provision for Long Service Bonuses

The Long Servics Bonus plans ars defined bensdli plans. As at ysar end, 54 employees wera eliglhle
far Long Servica Bonuses.

The Current-service Cosl for the ensuing year is estimated lo be 193 334, whereas the Interest Cost
far five next year Is estimated la ba RGO G88,

2] 2012 2011
B Key acluarial assumptions used: % %
: ! ) Rate of Interest
i Discount rate 634 735
General Satary inflation {long-term) 5.97 622
Nat Effacliva Discount Rata appliad 15 salaryatatad Lang Service Bonusas 8,35 144
2012 M1
R R
Ths amounts recognised in the Statament of Financial PosTtion ara as follows:
Present value af fund obligetions 580 Z5B B36 758
Fair value of plan assets - -
490 258 B56 758
Unrecoghised past serviee cost - -
Ll Unrecogrisad actuatial gaisf{lossas) - B
] Present value of urfunded obligations 580 25B B36 758
b et liability/{asset) 590 258 356 758
2012 2011
R R
. Regonciliation of present value of fund obligatic
i
3 Present valve of fund obligatisn al the beginning of the yaar 856 756 B21 648
S Teanetar Curfaiiment {225312)
H Total expenses 10 468 65 848
. Current service cost 93 334 a8 272
Wested past sorvios cost - -
Interast Cost 60 609 70 624
- Banaliis Pald (149 558) (93 348)
; Acturlal (galns)tosses (51 686) (30 438)
: Prasent value of fund abligelion sl the end of the year 580 25B B56 758
i —— ey
Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability .
Assumplion Change Lisbility % Change |
Ceniral Assumplions 560000
[Genera! Salary Infiation 1% 630 0D %
1% 554 000 6%
|sverage Retirement Age ~2yrs 519000 ~12%
2y 1B 00D 5%
W ithdramal Rate -50% 671000 14%
4.3 Provision for Ex-Gratia Penslon Benefits
s “The Ex-Gralis Bensllis plans are defined bansfit pians. As at year end, § employess wera aligibls for
[ Ex-Gratia Benafits, .
fed
L Thera is ne Gurrant-service Cost as ra na [n-sanvice mambers sligible for ex-gralia pension
-4 benefits. whereas the Inlerest Cosl for the next year is estimested to be R1 551
a2 1
Kay acluarial assumptions used: % Y
i) Rate of interest
Discount rate .00 B.64
Pensien Increase Rate {CP1 Inflation} 0.00 5.42
2012 201
R R

e The amounts recognlsad in the Statament of Financial Position are as follows:

Present valus of fund obligatians - -
Fair valua of plan assets .- -

Unrecngrised past senice cost : - -
Unrecogrised actuarlal galns/{lossas) - -
Present valus of unfurded obligations 16 367

Nat liability/(assat)

a4
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Reconciliation of present valus of fund shiigatlont
Present valus of fund obligation al the baginning of the year
Total expenzes

Curent serdee cost
Vested past service cost
Interest Cost

Benefls Paid

Acturial {gaine)losses
Prasant value of fund obligesion at the end af the year
Sensitivity Analysis on the Aceruad

Central Assumptions
General Salary nflalon

| fvarage Retlrement Age:
Wilhdrawal Rate

Provislon for the reihabllltzlon of landlll-site5

Batance 1.July.
} itad} to the Income statemert

Additiorial provislans.

Canirlbution to pravision - Changs I Agcounting Paty
Reversat of provision averstated

Transfer {o current porfion

Balgnce 30 June

nterms of the llcansing of the Yandfl refuse sie, the municlpality Wil ‘ncur rehabiitalion costs of R16T
300 Lo reslors the siles et the end of thetr useful ves, ssfmated to ba in 2045 Provision has besn
made for (e net present value of ihis east, using the average cost of homoving Interest rate.

Retirement funds

The municipalty requested detallad employea and penslaner fon a5 wellas on the
Niunscipality's share of the Pengionand Refiement Funds assets from the fund adminisirator. The fund
administrator conffmed fhal the Pansion and Refirament Funds eTa nat spit pec parlicipating employar,
“Therelara, the MuricipaBly is unabla io deletining fhe valia of ihe plan assels a8 definad in GRAP 25,

As part of he Municipallty's procsss fovalue the deflned benafl labilities, tha Munlcipality raquested
pensloner data from the fund adminisiator, The fund edministratar alaim that {he pensianer data to be
confidential and were not wiling to share the infarmation Wi the Musicipaliy. Without detatied
penslener data (ha uhlcipality was unable to calculate a rellable estimate of e aeorved liabillyn
respect of pensionets who quallfy for 2 deflned benefit pension.

Therafore, although both the Cape Joint Pension Fund and Cape Refirement Fund are defined s
defined banefit plans, it will be accountad for as defined conirtbution plans.

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND

The contribution rate payable [& 5% by members and 18% by Council, The fast actzarsi valustian
performed far the yaar ended 30 Juna 2011 ravealed ihat the fund is o2 sound financial positian with a
furding level of 9E.1% (30 June 2010 - 100%). Whilst s has decreased since the previous actuaral
waluatio, It f5 stit within the Registar's normally acceptable fange of at least 2 95% funding fevel
Provided fhal the previous statulory valuation reffectad i leas! a 100% funding lavel - note 37

CAPE RETIREMENT FUND

The conidbltion rate payable is 9% by members and 48% by Council. The last actyarial valuation
petformed for the year ended 30 June 2011 revealed thal the fund is in a sound flnancial position with a
{unding lzvet of 100,3% (30 Juna 2009 - 103,3%).

MUNICIFAL COUNCILLORS PENSION

The Municlpal Councllers Pensien Fuad opears &8 a defined contribution schame. The contribution
rate pald by (e M&Mbers {13,76%) and ceuncl (15%). The fnanoial statements of the fond have not
hean sudited since Juno 2006 and the finanelal position of the fund is not pvailable.

012 2011
R R

- 143 000
{143 000)
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HON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Landfilf Sites

Belance 1 July

Contribution for the year

Expandltura for e yaar

Actuarial LassfiGaln}

Totat prevision 30 June

Less:  Trapsfer of Current Porlion ta Current Provisians - Note B

Balance 30 Juna

TOTAL NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Balanse 1 July
Canribution for (he yaar
Expenditure for the yaar
Acluarial LossHGain)

Tatal provisian 30 June
Lees:  Transfer ef Gumant Portlon to Gument Provisions - Nole 8

Balance 20 June

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Water
Electricity

Tolal Consumar Deposits

The fair value of consumer deposiis appreximate thelr carrying value. Interest is nol paid on these:

amounts,

Guarantaes held in liee of Water Deposits

SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Performance Bonuses

Bonusss

Staff Leave

Current Portion ol Shert Term Employee Benefits
Current Portlon of Past Retirement Benefis - Nata 4
Cumrent Portian of Ex-Gratia Pension Provisions - Nole 4
Gumrent Portian of Long-Servics Provislans - Nata 4
Tetal Short Term Employee Benefits

Lass: Transferrad Lo Discontinued Opesations - Note 42.1
Total Short Term Employee Bensfits

FROVISIONS

Current Portion of Cl=aring of Allen Vegetalion -
Current Porlion of Rehabillalian of Landfl S|
Total Provisions

Less: Transfemred to Biscontinugd Opefations - Note 42.1
Total Provisions

Note 5
- Note 5

2082 2011
R R
- 143 000
- 14300
- 157 300
- (157 300}

2012 2811
R R

- 143 00D
- 14 300
- 157 300
- {157 300}

a
[ .
212 2011
R R
202 2011
R - R
267 424 308 007
504 S50 458 367
498 393 781 508
774281 R32 283
722612 £82 728
50679 148 555
2042 558 2379165
{240 ¢70)

2042 658 13 085
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2012
R
The movement in clerent provisions are racancied as follows:
Rehebjlitztion of Landiill Sites
Eslance al beginalng of yzar -
Transfer frora non-current
Confribution fo provision -
Expanditure ncumed -
-
Batance ot end of yaar -
e
2012
R
Post Refirentani Benefils
Balauta 3t beginning of year - BBz
Transfer fram pen-current
Conkeibwion fo provision 40 684
Expendiiura incumed
Batarca at end of ysar 723 612
——
202
]
Bonoses,
Balance at begining of year 450 367
Transfer from non-current -
Contribuiion Lo provision 963 815
Expanditura incurred (58 733)
Batarce al end of year _"_“.W_EE_TL
2012
R
Long-service Awards
Balance at beginring of year ' 140 555
Tranzfer from nen-curent
Coniribuilon to provision -
Expenditure incurred (98 378)
Batance ot 2nd of year ! 50 678
2012
R
Perfarmance Bonuses
Balance et begining of year 306 D07
Transfer fram non-curont -
Contrlbution to provision 160 127
Expenditure Incumed (138 710}
Balarice al end of year bl 267 424
Rl
2012
R
Staff Lezve Rocopcliation
Balance at beginning of year . 573733
TFransfer from Frovision {213 390)
Coniribulten during the yaar . 136050
Balancs at end ¢f yoar 496 393
2012
R
TOTA UIRRENT, PROVISIONS
Balance at beglnring of year 2171 380
Transter from non-current -
Trehsler to Trade Payables -
Contributien to provisian 1300977
Espenditure Incurred {1 429 708)
Balarce al ¢nd of year 2842 658
—e

Far mara informatlon regerding the provisions far Past Refrement Benefits ant Lang-larm Bernvice
Awards - Refer i rsia 4 In the Financlal Stalements, Qlier Deflnad Benefit Plan nformation

40

2011

142 D00

14300
1567 300

2011
R

622 973

58755
682728
—_—

2014
R

361 761
821 147
(723 561)

458 367

2
R

93348

56207
149 55§

201
R

229 230
308 878
(230 211)

306 DOV

201
R

502 582
{142 632)
321 358

781 508
P

2011
R

2053 024
1523 538
(% 04D 05E)

2 536 465

i
1
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10.1

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

TFrade Payables

Less: Correslion of Emror - Mote 44.1
Balance at 30 JUNE 2012
Paymenis raceived in advance
Salary Contral

Beaufart West Munitipallfy

Prince Albert Munfeipality

Workshop Auctian

Fila 2010

Gouneilors Aflowances increase 20112012
Retention Enisha Herra

Perlects Builders

Retention Council Chambers

Karat Vieglshoera

Deposits: Other

Tolal Trade Payables
Less: Transferred to Discontinued Operations - 42.1
Total Trade Payables

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Conifitionaf Grants from other sghares of Government

Unspant Grants

Natinnaf and Provinlal Gavernment Grants - Appendis F
Corractlon of arrer - Note

Restated batance 30 June 2011

Lesst T) o Dis i 0 -42.1

Unpaid Grants

Mational Govamment Grants
Provinclsl Governsmant Grants
Qiher Sourcas

Total Conditional Grants and Receipls

See appendlx “F* for reconcliation of grants from other epheres of government, The Unspent Grants
are not cashebacked by tern deposits. The municipality compliéd with tha condilions atleched 1o ail
arants recelved 1o the extent of revenue resoonisad. No arants were withhsld.

UNSPENT CONDIIGNAL PUBLIC GONTRIBUTIONS AND RECEIPTS

EJnspanl ion fess from

TAXES

VAT Payable
VAT Raceivable

Less: to Di op Note 42.1
VAT Receivabls

SHORT-TERM LOANS

The Muricipality has no shert tem loans.

PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Nan-gurrent assets held for sale at beginning of yoar - at book value
Additions for the year

Naor-current assals soldiwritlen off during the year
Non-eutrent Bssals held far sale at end of year - at book value

2012
R

1224 733

T tzdra
163.658
34 871
857 300

)
&8 @27
0

37 962
o

39 258
3632
o

o

2 A30 038

T 2am 009

2l
R

1643 750

1643750

a0s 582
28072

o
BB 827
1600

o
315120
40 250
3539
284
91374

2426217

216 B34;
%208 283

2012 2011t
R R
4727 214 6921201
4727 218 ¥ 057 450
T 4yzreia ||T vosrase
- 135 249)
RN |
{508 095} 1674 855}
. (445 527}
{508 095} {228 728}
o 0
4278122 B 246 546
w0tz 2011
R R

2z

a
183 685
§

{153 GB35,

2012
R

2012
R

2012

a1

140 685
212 646

{
140 665
(212 B46)

2011
R

2014
R

it

(45 778 226}

(45 778 236}

{45 778 228)
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Mang, but if then the Tair vaiue of Invesiment Properlies,

IHTANGIBLE ASSETS

et Carrying amount at 1 July

Change in Accaunting Policy - Transfer from Property,

Cost
Arcumulated Amertisalion

Aequisiions

Amorilsation

Impaimment of the inanglble Asset
Iepalment of he intanalble Asset
Amariisation ransferrad i Other Assels

Het Carrying amount at 30 June

Cost
Acoumulated Amorhisation

INVESTMENTS

Finencial ingtruments

Einesicial instrumenis

Unlisted
Long ferm deposils

Total Investments

The avarage inlerest rate was =i (2074 nthi
No Invesiments have been pledged as secwily for any fondin
Invesiments are made in isms of the muqicipallty’

required by meane of Regdaton R 308 of 1.0 2005 g
of 1 April 2006 and issued by e Minister of Flnanca,

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

o Long term raceivablas

s Cash Management and lnvestment Policy, as
azetied in the Govemnment Gazefte Mo 27431

2012 2011
R

28 vaived by the municipalitds valuer, will e astmaled.

2012 2011
[ R
19852 154 947
245 144 240 360
(126282} 185412
5 698 1B 281
-79 %95 -62 434
- {112 505)
- 112 508
45 555 110 B04
262 042
(205 487)
2012 2011
R R

2012 2011
R R

a4z

i
I
*
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INMENTORY

Consumable Stores - Stationary and materlals - AL cost
Maintenance Materizls - Al cost

Water - AL purification cost

Spare Parte - A cost

Total Inventory

Less; Transsfarrad to Discontinued Operalions - Note 42.2
Tetal Inventory

The raunlcipalty recagnised only purification cosls in respect of non-purchased purlfied water lnventory,

“The total irventories expansed duting the year.
Invantary issued
Petrol, Diesel and Ol issued

Cansumable slores malerials writtan down dup o losses as Idenilfled during the annual stores counts.

TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Water
Electricty .
Heusing Rentals
Reluse
Sewarage
Ofher Arrears

Total: Trade receh from fions {before bl
Provisian for Impalments

Total: Trade it from i (after p
Less: T t0 Di i o « Nota 41.2
Water

Electriclty

Housing Rentals

Rsfuse

Sewsraga

Other Arrears

Tatal: Trade receivables from exchange transaclans {before provision)
Provision for Impalrmants

Total: Trade fram lions {after proviston} Tranfarred to
Discontinued Operations

Total: Trade racaivables from exchande transactions {after provision)

Tha fair valus of othar receivables approximate ihelr camying valve.

(Flact

Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-80 Days

&1 - 80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

[W¥ater): Ageina

Cusrant {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

+90 Diays

Total

{Housing): Ageing
Cuarrent (0 - 30 days)
a1- 50 Days

&1 - 50 Days

+ 80 Days

Tolal

[Refuse): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)

2012 2M1
R

R
84178 80 573
1103910 803 858
o 1482
1192 088 E6G 018
- 1.492)

1188 088 864 523

2012 011
R R

167 876 023 274
3924273 2513786
4 692 149 4 443 080

20tz 21
R R

12 2071
R R

- 28423
- 233514

681 849
- 5222
- 62 697

- 1219705
- {768 854)

- T asioss

(28473
- (233 514)

- (681 849}
- (213 222}
- {62 €97}

- {1219 705)
- 768 654

- {451 051}

20tz 2011
R

- 118696
- 17 436
- 722
- 88 BED

" 2331514

2012 2011
R R

- 11 524
- L1753
- 1692
- 13 474

- 2B 4238

2012 2041
R R

22 2011
R

- 56084
- 24 459
- 22 794
878612

- 681843
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Sewerage): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days) - 49610
31-50 Days - 16 882
§1-80 Days - 43524
+90 Days - 133 206
Total - 213 222

—_—  ——

2012 2014
[:3 R

{Other): Agelna
Current (0 - 30 dsys) - 100%
31-60Days - 494
£1 - 50 Days - 453
+ 90 Days - 80752
Total - 52697

— e

2012 2011
R R

[Total): Ageing
Currznl (0 - 30 days) . 237 815
3160 Days - 61001
61-50 Days - 48 385
+90 Days - 874 504
Tatal - 1218 705

— —
Summary of Debtors by Customer Classification " N

ndustrialf Provincial
Residential Comtnarcial Govemment

30 JUNE 2012
Curreni (D - 30 days} - . -
31-60 Days - . .
&1- 50 Days - - -
+ 090 Daps - - -
Sub-total - - -
Less:  Provision for bad debts. - - N
Total dehiors by sustomer classiflcation m - -

ummary of Debtors by Customer Cf

mayonal ana

Industriall Provincial
Residential Commetcial Government
30 JUKE 2011
Current (0 - 30 days) 113938 25 105 98772
31-60 Days A3 576 4815 124810
&1-80Days 39026 4700 2859
+90 Days 813 392 52 348 8164
Sub-total 1610532 B6 968 122 205
Less:  Proviston for bad debls {760 B54) -
Tolal dehtors by customer elassification 241 878 56 968 122 205
2012 2011
R R
jon of Provislon for Bad Debts
Balanca al beginning of ysar - 3085158
Comribulion to prevision 0 1677 172
Bad Debts {writien off) o (3847 254}

Belance at end of year a5 073
—_—

|

!




22

' 2012
R

The total amaunt of this previslon is K060 and consist ol

Rales -
Oiher Dabtars . -
Talal Pravision for Bad Debts on Trade fram -
Less: Rates Provision Transferred ta Discantinued Operations -
Less: Rates Provision Transferred to Discontinued Operations . v

Total Provislon for Bad Debts on Trade from
Elnancial assets past dus not impairad

Less: Residential past dua ever kmpalred

Industrlal/ Commerciat

: Agricultura

Less: VAT on Oustanding Deblors

“Total Financizl assets past due not impalred

The provision for dabtful debts on deblors (ibans and recelvables) exists in the 2010/2011 Finznctal
year due to the passiblity that nob all debts will ba racoverad, Loans and receivables were assessed
individually and grouped together at the Statemert of Financlsl Position date as inanclal assate with
simllar cradit risk char i and assessed fori i

Concentrafions of cradit risk with respact to trade receivables are limited due to the munloipatiy's large
number of customers. The menlcipaliy's historieal experlence in colleefion of irade receivables falls
within resarded sfiowances. Due fo these factars, management befieves that no additional rsk beyond
smounts provided for collscion losses Is Inherent in the municlpality's trade receivebles.

12

R
OTHER RELCEIVABLES FROM NOM-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Taxes - Rates -
Diher Dabors 7368442

TiB 442
Less: Provision forbad debis -
Total Other i from 736 442
1 ess; Transferred to Discontinuad Oparations - Nole 42.2
Taxes - Rates -
Other Debiars M
Less:  Pravislon forbad debls -
T to ued Cp it Nate 42.2 -
Tolal Other from tr i 736 442
‘The fair value of olher receivables approximals their camying value,

2012
R
‘Ratesh: Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days) -
3160 Days -
&1-90 Days -
+ 80 Days -
Total [ —

R
[Other): Agelng
Current (0 - 30 days) 263715
31-80 Days 16518
61-90 Days 456 208
+ 80 Days . .
Total 736 442

R
[Toiail: Ageing
Gurrent (0 - 30 days) 263716
31-60 Days 18 518
61 - 20 Days 456 208
+90 Days -
Total

Summary of tors {Rates) by Customer Classification

2011
R

156 424
788 654

425 678

{186 424)

768 654)
{

332073

2011
R

8613842
1023 462

1837104
(156 424)

1 4B0 680

(613 642y
{209 460}

(823 102)
156 424

{666 678)
814 002

2011

5088
k]

608
607 053
613 §42

R

556 914

1023 462

561 an2

BO7 053
1 637 104

Mational,
Provingial and

Industrial! LG

Residentlal Gommercial Government
30JUNE 2012
Current {0 - 30 days) 35028 - 220687
31-80 Days 12334 - 4 285
61-80 Days rigz - 38z 278
+ B0 Days. o o -
Sub-atat 121194 ] 616248
Less:  Provision for had debls - - -
Total debtars by customer clasefilcation 121 194 € 615248
Summary of Debtors {Rates) by Custamer

National,
Provinelal and
Industrialt LG
o

30 JUNE 2011
Current (0 - 30 days} 17 469 - 855 944
&1-60 Days 6 247 - 2E0
61 - 80 Days. B0 922 - 368 629
+ 50 Days 807 D53 - -
Stib-latal 711681 - 926 423
Lass:  Provision for bad debis {156 424)
Tatal deblors by customer classification 555 257 - 926 423

-




2012 2011 : \
R

Reconeliation of Provision for Bad Debts

Balance et beginnlng of yzar - 3095 160
Contribuian ta provislon - 1677172 p ol ‘
Bad Debls fwrifien off) - (2 847 254) [ H
Balznce af end of yeat - 525 078 i l
= = = 1 ;
2012 2091 |
®” R i :
The ttal ameunt of this provision 1s R0.GO and conglst of: i |
Tanes - 156 424 Vo
Qther - 768 654 | |
Total Provision for Bad Debts on Trade Receivables fom non-exehange tranzactions - 425 078
——— [
Tha provisjon for doublful debts on Jeblars (loans and receivabies} oisls in the 2010/2011 Financiat ' '
yaar dus to the possibibhy that not all Gebts wil be recovered. Loans and regelvables wers asseseed ! i
indlddusly and greuped together st the Sratement of Financlal Poslion date 35 financlal assets with ;
similar credt risk istics and Aively assessed for L
CGongentraiions of aradil risk With respact I frads recelvables are limited due to the municipality's large
rumbar of The icipaiity's historical exps in collaetinn of trede recelvables fafls P
wlthin recorded allgwances. Due 1o these factors, management befieves that no addltions! dsk beyand .
amounts provided forcellaction losses s irerent in the muricipaliy's trade raceivables. i
2012 2011 ;
R R )
23 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Aszsets
Call Investments Deposils - FirstRand Bark Limiled - 0219037 1G/DCOTADIGI0 1311838 198 032
Call Irwastenents Deposils - Rand Meschant Bank - 223 8004 353 44165
Primary Bank Actount - 27162722 H
Cash Floats 1300 6630 1
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assels 1 357 304 2 366 284 C
Less; Transferre to Discontinued Qperations Cash Floarts - tota 42,2 - {3330}
B55) to Di finued Of i Primary Bank Account - Note 42.2 " (@57 389 ’
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets 1 357 304 1 503 565 -
: e :
‘ 2012 2014 :
| R R L
: Liabilifles i
i Primary Bank Account {1621 841} -
! o eemh
; Totat Cash and Cash Equivalents - Liabiiitles {1621 641) -
! 1 ass: Transfetred ta Diseontinued Operations - Noie 42.2 - - .
Tolal Gash and Cash Fquivalents « Liabllities {621 843} - H

Cal Investmenis Deposiis ko an amount of K1 356 D02 are held to fund the Unspant Condilional Grants
{2071z K195 $325 Firstiana Bark Limlied - XD2180371 §/0C07AIG030 and Rand Merchant Bank -
H 62236004 365

012 2011
The municipality has the fallowing bank accounis:

fiyrrent Accounts

ABSA Dani - Baaufor West Branth - Aceount Humber 1540 0000 14 (Chegua Agrount) sad
First Naianal Bank - Beaufort West Branch - Aocount Nurber 8208 2151 429 {Choque Account) (1 820 341} 2170 352

(1620 381) 278 352

I 2012 2014

; R R i
| Flest Natlone! Bank - Bezufort West Branch - Accauni Number 5208 2151 429 {Chegue .
! Gash bock balence al beglnning of year 2170352 (221548 [
i (Cash baok batence &t snd of yaar {1620 341) 2 170 262 !

i Pank siatemant balance al beginhing of year - First National Bank zgszszl 1498 825

1 Bank statemen balance at begining of yaar - ABSA 257 715 228 8§52 v
L 3 610 636 1724 47T i
i .
: Gank slalement balance at end of yesr - First Mational Bank (888 367) 2 p52 921 [
1 Bank siatement batsnce al snd of year - ABSA 384 080 957 715 .

(504 278) 3610 636

i
i
|

i
[
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PROPERTY RATES

Actnai
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential Fropery

Commercial Froperty

Industral Proparty

Public Benefits Organisaflons
Agrieuliural Purposas

State - Natlonet { Provincial Sarvices
Municipal Property

Exceedings

Less: Rebales

Tolal Assassment Rales
Less: T o Di i Opd - Nate 42.3
‘Total Assessment Rales

Valuatians - 7 .JULY 2071
Rateable Land and Bulldings

Ragidential Fropemiy

Commercial Property

Industrial Property

Publlc Benefits Organisalions
Agricultural Purposas

Stata - National f Provincial Setvices
Municipal Fropery

Yacant Property

Less; [ncome Forgone

Total Assessment Rates

Valuations on 1 JULY 221

IN ANY FORMAT YOU CAN BiVE

Sulding
Clause
Valuation Site Valuation
Domeslic - -
Accommodation - -
Commerciat - -
Church - -

Light Industrial - -
AgrleulturaliRurad - -
Stats - -
] - -
POP - -

2012
R

2011

7194 208

598 652
115
6176 291
194 B67
227 187
240

{6107 011)

1087 287
1 0R7 287

—_—

2011
R

615 182 412

51389 425

333 482
527 883 085
18 838 250
18 963 170

Excampt Land

615192 412

Total
Valuatlen

Total Property Valuatlans - -

Assessiment Rates are lavied on the value of fang and improvements, which valuation is performed
avary 4 vears. The last valuation came into effect on © 2uly 2009, nterim valirallons ste procassed an
an ennual basis to take Into Becount thangas in individual property values dua to alterations amd
subdivisions and also to accommodale growth 11 the rata base dus mostly Lo private davelopment

A reta in Ihe rand for domestic properties of K 01717 was tharged on sita valuss and a rata In lhe
and of R 0.0117 lor improvements. Business were charged ata rale Inthe rand of (200147 on slls
values and 8 rate inthe rand of & 0.01 17 for improvements, Rural Area, P51 and POP ware charged al
ArataIniha rang of R (10707500 sits valuas

Properties Used for domestic pumppses and conslsting of both land and Improvemants are subjsct to a
R 19,000 valualion reducilon. Thera are also different rebates and phased in tarifls for dlfforent seciors
of the community. [ntarest on arreat Actounts is charged at bark rafe plus one. ¥.1% Rebale are
givari ko Rural Areas.
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Equitable Share

Equitabls Shara : RSC Repiacemment Levics
Bquitatle Share ; Special contrbuilen towards coumedl rermuneration
Equilable Share : Tolel recsivad

Finance Management Grant

Husicipal Systerms Improvemant Grant
Waniclpal irfrastucture Graat

Roads Agancy Senvites

Tourism Basefine Study

Tourism Plan

Tourlsm Elusfeer

Tourism Sustanetllty

Taperiment Social Sarvices

Pepariment Heslih Global Fund
Depactment Heaith PHC

Departmant of tha Prarmief

VAT

nesa

Department Huinan Seltiem ent
1SRDS

Egonomle Development Agency
Infegrated Devepment Trust
Renewal Fund Health

Disastar Management Fund
Pepartment local Government
YWork for Waler Project TWAF

EPWP
Total Gevarnient Grants and Subsidles
Loss: T dto P inued Dperations - Nate 423

Total Governmant Grants and Bubsidles

The munlcipalily does not espoct any significan! ehanges 1o the level of grarts.

Apendx F

AGENCY SERVICES

Tiepariment Transport VWeslem Cape

The muricipality has sarvice lavel agreemnents with Deparimant Transpord Westarn

CONTRIBUTED PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

RED DOOR
TOURLSM

Less: T A d to D d G i Nota 423
Totat Contributed Property , Plant and Equipment

CHANGES IN FAIR VALUE
Transactions that gives ah Increase in surplus

Fair value changes in Investment Propertes
Uratnartised diseount - Interest

Total changes in fair ¥alue

Transactions thai gives an decrease in surplus

Unamortised diseount - Interest
Fair valus changes in investmant Properies

Total changes in falr valuz

OTHER REVENUE FROMN ON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

2012

6641000
4972600
415 080

— oA
41535 900

1 250 DOO
790 000

o

28 700 B70
14 783
10009

B3 748
31570

o

1602 ¢33
B3 525
008

o

0

747 493
220 128

657 485
a7 131 653

47 131 653
—_———

2012

2594 977
2604977

02
R

111879
25085
41 674

141674

2012
R

as

011
R

9384 373
5477 000
415 000
15766 373
4 000 000
75¢ 000
6262 703
£ 089 829
o

4

3B6 B27
1186

o

656 751
80562
o

A8 285
1237 B26
808 205
)

o

o

1}

a

BA2 428
2467 101
o

53 890 283
(2 247 468

51 643 A94
—

2041
R

2379 185
2379105

2011
R

35 000
G44 297

979907

044 987
26 008

2011
R

|
|




2012 2011
R R
30 SERVICE CHARGES

Elactricily 1626 822

Benvice Charger 1938 b68

Less: Rebaiss (310 146)

Water - 175118
('T'q Service Charges 620118
i Less: Rebates (445 000)
[
[
|5 Refuse, Sewerage and Sanitafion Gharges 1074 575

- Service Charges 1 329 606
Loss: Rebates 1265 030)
ce o

Other Service Chardes - Swimmihg Bath 4954

Total Service Charges - 2883 458
3 to Di ir Q i - Note 42,3 2 863 468
Tetal Service Charges -
2011
R
| I 31 WATER SERVICES AUTHORITY CONTRISUTION
|
[ Hone
[
o
2012 2011
R R
. 32 CTHER INCOME
i Bullding Plan & Inspecilon F ] 280
N Conributions Bealfort West Wunicipality o -
i Contibutions Prince Alberl Munlclpatlly 401 856 483 113
District Councit Lavies ] 62
Sundry Income; 10 446 55536
VAT Profecls 169 381 76 228
. Photostal and Faxes 1783 5587
Handlingiees [ -
Camatery Fees; L] 555
Cammission 15 867 16 537
. House Rent o 11198
! Samples: Milk and Water 52 A60 46 922
Milk Sates 215871 526 126
Private Wark [ -
MU Funds o -
- Legal Fees 0 280
| 3 Transporiakies 0 -
Pl Books 0 1265
i Lost Books, 0 11a
L Seltof Sand and Gravel 0 -
Insurance Claims 83 597 45930
Valuation Ceriicates 0 140
Retirernant Banafits 0 .
i Total Other Income 1041480 1280 068
. E Lass: Transferred to Discontinuad Operations - Nate 42.3 - 20 206]
Tutzl Other Income 1041480 1259 863
2012 2011
R R
32 UNAMCRTISED DISCOUNT - INTEREST

42




2012 2011 ! |

R R .
34 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS : ‘
Ermployee Related Costs - Salarise and Wages 349 495 8327 948 H -
Employee Related Cosis - Contribulions for UIE, Pensions and Medical Alds 1730 298 2115650 ! |
Travel, Motor Car, i and Other Al 267 188 772283 !
Habsing Banefits and Allowances 55 044 a4 181 |
Overtime Payrments 720 267 385 i
Banuses €46 644 847 542 ¢ ‘
TLeave Provision 136 050 321 359 R
Lohg Sarvice Awarcs. o0 630 158 447 :
Contributian to provision - Lang Senvite Awards - Noie 487 180 221} 173195
Contriulion tor provision - Ex-gratia pansions - ot 457 - :
Cantribufion to provision - Post Retirement Medicat - Note 487 (530 188) {718 521} [
9315 862 12 388 590 t
Lesst Transterred fo Discontimted Operations - Nata 42.3 i
Employee Relsled Costs - Satarizs and WWages. o 2128 634
Employes Related Casts - Contributions Tor UIF, Pansions and Wisdicd Alds a 453 960
Teavel, Motor Car, Azcommotation, Subsistence and Other Alowances o 3702 !
Housing Benefits and Alowances ] 23388 i i
Overtime Payments ] 290 558 .
Banuses 0 166 844 H
Leavs Provision o -
Long Sarvice Awards 0 16 058
Contribution lo provislon - Long Service Awards - Note 467 o 26 600
Contslbubion o provision - Ex-gralla pensiens - blole 487 b -
Canfrigution o provision - Post Retrement Medical - Note 487 0 - ;
Total Emplayee Relaled Costs Transferred to Dlscontinued Operations - 3048 542 H
Less; Empioyes Costs allecated alsewhere T,
Total Employee Related Costs. 9 315 662 9288 748 |
——— T i
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Key mangement persornal ara all appeinted on S-year fixed cortracts, Thers are no pest-emplhyment .
or termination benefits payable to them at the and of {he contract periads, E
1
2012 2011 i
R R
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEVENT PERSONNEL i
Remteration of the Municipal Manager
Annuzl Remunerstion 30§ 521 BG4 424
Traveling Reimbursement 140 862 2G4 085 H
Subsisiznca Reimbursement - - i
Performancs Bonas 93 064 88 044 T
Call Phone #llawance 14 400 14 40D Vo
H Contriutions to UIF, Wadical and Persion Funds - - :
“Tatal 1154 B6T 1231 630 :
— e
! 2012 2011
R R
1 Remuneration of the Ghief Flnance Officer i
! Annual Remuneratian 806 805 769 338 i
! Travelng Reimplreamant 55 950 145 790
: Subsistence Refmbursement - - .
! Perfomance Bonus 82845 79245 !
i Call Phons Allowance 3600 3600
: Lang Sendce Banus - 53018
Leava Payments 84 557 27401 i
i Contrbutions 16 UIF, Medlsal and Pension Funds - - :
| Total 1028 787 1887383 i
| —— e
! 2012 2011 !
R R
Remuneration of Director : Technical Services
H Annual Remuneration 725218 631541
: Trevaling Reimbursernent 155 388 153 243
| Subslstence Reimbursement - - I
: Petformance Bonus 74 487 58 281 Lo
Cefl Phane Allovianca 3800 - !
i Lenosenics Bonus - 7028
| Cortributiens - UIF, Madical, Penslon - -
i Total 353 174 911 485 . :
| 2012 2041 i
H R R P
| Remuneration of Director : Carporate and Support Services
1 Annust Remuneration 770 546 734 763 H
H Traveling Reimbursernant 59107 65786 .
i Subsistenca Reimburssment - -
| Perlarmanes Bonus 79122 €1924
. Call Phone Allowance EL:n 3600
i Leng Senica Bonus - 56 365 i
1 Legve Payments 1881 50324 !
| Contrbutions - UIF, Medizal, Peasien - -
Total 914 330 572 7562 :
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2812 2011

R R

a5 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Riayor 614323 625 648
Exculive Committee Members 1336222 1140648
Councilars 967 032 989 861

Totzl Councitlors®

57

In-kind Benaffis

The Executive Mayor, Executive Deputy Mayor, Spesher and Execulive Gommittes Members are full-
fime Councillors, Each s providad with an office and shared secretarisl suppart at the cost of the

B Muricipally. The Executive Mayor may ullls aficlal Councll iransportation when engagad in official

38

a7

38

a8

48

dutles.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO BAD DEBTS PROVISION

Trade Recan from exchange « Note 21
Total Contributian to Sad Debls Provislon

Lass: Tt 1o Di i o - Note 42.3

Total Contribition to Bad Debis Prm;IsInn

IMPAIRMENTS

Na Impairments diring the 201172011 Financial year.

FINANGCE CHARGES

Employee Benafits
Interest Overdraft
Finanze Leases

Tota Flnance Charges
Less: Transferred to Discontinued Operations - Note 42.3
Total Finance Charges

Reclassifleation of Flnanee Leasas

Balance previously reportag
“Transfer to Employee Benefits
Rastated amount for Finance Loases.

BULK PURCHASES
Electricity
Less: T S o

Total Eulk Purchases

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATICN

Dapraciation and Amortisation
Less: Transferred 1o Discontinued Operations - Note 42,3

Tota! Deprectation and Amartisation

2012 2011
R R
. 1677 172
- 1677 172
- 257 240]
- 1419 832
2012 2014
R R
2092 2011
R R
802 431 784 420
a7 001 15 005
29319 28313
978 751 B28 638
- (24 194]
a78 751 B04 444
a2 011
R R
4 1836 596
. (1936 506)
anz 2811
R R
892 574 223 284
- (2 D37 927}
B92 574 197 357
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GENERAL FXPENSES

Adveriissments

Anchar Projects

Bank Charges

Graveyard

Fire Extinguishers

Fuel and O

Study Fund

Commumnily Development Werkers
Sundry Experditure

Printing and Stationeny
Degarment of Water Aftais
Primary Heslth Care

Rutriion Scheme

Rates

Elactricity

Flactricily, Waler and Sanftatian
Global Fund

Househald Expenses

Pre-Paid Meters

ISRDP

Membership Fees

Llgenees

Vebicie Ragistration

il Paveder

Samplex Mk, Water and Food
IDF Furds

Enfartzinment

Entertainment: Mayer
Entertainment: Speaksr
Entertainment: Deputy htaysr
Training

Auditfess

Traing Fund

Develapment Human Righls
Roads from Transport Fund
Public Funclions

Legal Fess

Cleaning Materizls

Travel and Bubslsisnce
Traveliard Subsistence:Counel
Registralion and Cengrass Fees
Computer Expensas

Regionat Stody Fund
Telephone and Posiage

e

Lost Books

nsurance General

Travel Gosh Fumnllure

Valuztlons

wWark for Water Project

intagrated Development Plan : Econamic
Integrated Developmant Plan Finandlal Bervizas
inlegraled Develnpmant Plan Instiuticral
tinplement Projects

Finance Management Grant Intems

Contriputions Landfil Sile

Roads Aganoy Servicas

Sundry Projects

Integrated Development Flan : Revaluation
Economic Developmeant Ageney

Genaral Expenses

1Less: Transfamed te THscontinued Operaiions - Nole 42.3
Total General Expenses

202
R

40 746
27 080
B4 512

0

a
44 437
72128
1]

069
52783
o

2}
76205
58 293

a

452 028

1 297 660
19 511
56 000

[
212672
-1 081

Ll
213121
45038
657 465
7 964
62117
2937
2843
-7 183
1204 641
197 283
o

o

b5 037
1671
o

739 654
184 DOZ
29 082
174641
o

372 580
0

0

43 848
3756
o

2084 332
81601
152672
111125
82 574
442 013
933§

1]

117 833
284734
760 836
10420 371

— -

10420 371

General expanses containg sdminisirative and technital expenses siherwise not provided for in the line-

itemns of the Staternent of Financial perlarmance. This inelude ams such as fefecommunications,
travelng, legal feas, auding {aas and consulting fees.

Ds| DUI‘_ETINUED OPERATIONS
MET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Het Assels

Houging Devalopment Fund
Denailons and Public Contribution Reserve
Acournuiated Surplus  (Deficl)

Hen - Current Lishilities
EMPLOYEE BENERITS
Provision for Post Reframerit Benefits

Proviglan for BxGratia Pansion Benefits
Pravision for Long Service Awards

Totat Non-cusrent Provision Liabilities

Post Ratirement Benefits

Fost Ratirement Benefis

Balahes 1 July

Contribution for the year

Experditure for he year

Acluerisl Loss/(Gain)

Tatal provision 3¢ June

Lege:  Transfer of Cument Porion to Current Provisions - Nole

Balance 30 Juns

2012

2011
R

98 586
37 658
140814
22715
200 881
128 224

182 960
1237 226

73 257
25815
167 453
38 033
64B 481
62019
58 164
45 543
164 928
10104
217 283
453 361
52510
12 828
48 212
2300
2810
206 562
1 607 500
221208
61823
35913
62 408
20224500
362 488
20403
40385

544 333
10 882

779 BE0

14919774
__pariism

13 447 924
LR

2011
R

44 478 305

405 803

4497 389
18387
483 017

403 803

52

2011
R

101384
18736

70279
197 388

197 388




Ex-Gratla Pensions

Balanoa 1 July
Contribulion for the year
Expenditure for tha year
Actuarial Loss/{Galn)

Total provision 30 June
Less:  Transfar of Curent Portian Lo Current Provisions - Nots
Bakmeoe 20 Juna

Lono Ssrvice Awsrds

Balance 1 July

Caonirlbution far Ltha year

Expendltire for the year

Actuariat | nss/(Gain}

Tolal provision 30 Juna

Less:  Transter of Current Partion to Current Provisions - Note

Balanca 38 June

TOTAL EMPLGYEE BENEFTS

Balonce 1 July

Contribufion for the year

Expenciture Tor the year

Actuarial Loss#{Gain)

Total provision 30 June

Less; Trangfer of Cumrent Portion to Cuttent Provisions - Nota 7

Balance 30 June

Current Liabllities
Provisions

Current Portion of Clearing of Afien Vegetation - Note 5
Current Portlan of Rahabiltatian of Landfil Sites - N
Tolal Fravisions

The in current provisians are as follows:
Rehabilitation of Landfil Sites

Balanca at baginning of yesar
Transfer from non-currant
Caontribution ta provision
Expenditure incurred

Balanse at end of year

Short Tarm Empfoyee Benefits

Parfomance Bonuses
Staff Leave
Curmant Parfion of Short Term Employee Benelits

Currant Forfion of Post Retirement Beneflls - Nota
Gurrent Portion of Ex-Gratia Pension Provisians - Note
Currant Porfion of Long-Service Provisions - Nole 4

Tatal Shast Term Employee Benefits

Posi Retirement Baneflts

Balance at beginning of year
Transler from nen-curant
Contrinsion o provislon
Expenditure incurrad

Balance at end of year

Ex-Gratfz Pansions

Balanga at baginning of year
Trehsfer from non-corrent
Cantrulion to provision
Expendilure theurred

Belanoe gt end of yaar

Long-gservize Awords

Balance at beginning of year
“Transfer from non-cutrent
Coniribution {o pravisian
Expenditire [nourred

Batance at end of year

2012

201
R

258977
2217

€] 803;)

18 387

18 387

2012
R

2011
R

142 800
31841

50671

225312
(32 285)

193097

20z
R

2011
R

270261
50784

120043

441098

(32 295)

408 803

831 118
187 200

157380

157 300

202
R

2a11
R

143 0DO

14 300

157 300

240 070

207 775
32 285

32 245

2012
R

240 070

2014
R

32295

3z2es

53




Staff £ eava Kecon
Batance al begining of ysar
Transfer from Frovision
Contribution during 1he year

Baance al and of year

TOTAL - CURRENT PROVISIONS
Batance at beglaning of yeat
Transfer from nen-current
Transfer la Trade Payables
Contrbution to pravision
Expentitura incurred

RBalance at end of year

Fer mare nfarmallan regarding the provisions tor Past Refrement Benzfits and Long-lerm Sendce
Awards - Refar i Mole 4 o he Finandlat Slatements, Othet Defined Benafit Plan informalicn

Trade and Other Payables
Payments in Advance
Other Deposils

Unspent Conditlonal Government Grants and Receipts
Taxes
fransferred Lisbilities to Liabilities Assoclated with Assets Hefd for Sale

ASSETS

HNon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment - Hole 14 & 15

Currant Assets
Inveniory

Trade ivablas from
Water

Elrclcity

Hausing Rentals

Refuse

Sewerage

Other Asrears

Tolal: Trade receivables from exchange transactions [bafare provision)
Prevision for Impaltmonts

Totalt Trade receivables from i {after p

Other svables frem g
Taues - Ralss
Oter Deblors

Lesst Pravision for bed debfe

Total Other bles from hen- ge tf

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Houslng Development Fund
Provisien Landfllk Stte
Provision L.eave Fund

Ofher Deposits

Unspent Candilianal Grants
Cash Floats

Transferrad Assels Related to Assels Held for Sala

2042 2011
R

- 207778
- 207775

202 2011
[ R

240 070

240 0700

I

* 216834

737
- 136 248
- 149 655

- 45778226

- 43 786 286

| I | Y (Y

- 981940
- 1482
- 457 051

28 473
223514

581849
213222
62 657
- 1219705
- {768 859)
- 451 051
PRl denl

- 66678

B13 642

208 460

£23102
(156 424)
656 578

862718

—_—
a
0
0
o
[}
0
P

A5 778226
e
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423 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

REVENUE
Revenue fram Non-exchange Transactlons - 4300 893
Taxatlon Revenue - 1 087 287
Property Rates | INE—1 |
Transter Ravenue - 3 192 456

Govammant Granis and Subsidias
Pubile Contrbutians and Donations

Cthar Revenua - 21145

L | 0 | 133
Acturrla! Gains f] 8807
Revenue from Exchange Transactions . 2194 110

Praperty Rates- penalties impased and collzclion charges 0
Senice Charges 0
Renfal of Facllties and Equipment a
Interest £arned - External Imvastmants 0 ,
0
o
o
0

Interest Eamed - Outstanding Debtors -
255135

Licenses and Permis

Othet tncome 20 208
Unamortisad discount - Infarast -
Total Revenua - 7 455 008

5T EXPENDITURE
Employee refaled costs 0 3049 842
: Ramunaration of Councilors o
Dedit Impairment 0
Calleclion costs 0
Deprestation and Amortisation 1]
Impaimenis. [
e Repalrs and Maintenance 0
. Unamartised discount - Intarest a -
Agtuarlal losses o 120 850
[
a
1}
1}
0
L
q

257 240
2037 92

2895 609

Financa Charges

Bulk Purcheses

Contracted services

Grants and Subsidies Paid

Other Oparating Grant Expenditura
Genaral Expenses

Changes in Fair Value

1471 B5}

Tola! Expenditure - G 247 756
KET SURFLUS | {DEFEGIT) FGR THE YEAR - 1752 748
2011 2010
R R
™ CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING FOLICY (N TERMS OF GRAP 3 - IMPLEMENTATION OF GRAF
ia adjustments wara made to amounts praviously rapariad in tha annual financial statements of the
Miunicipallly arising from the implementation of GRAP:
' P 2010
R R
44 CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
44,1 Praperty, Plant and Eeuipment
Balance praviously reportad - 57151 445
Tramsfer to Accumutsled Surpiusi{Dedicit) [Imventory Nems] - Note 44.8 - 3 660
Leases previously not recognised - -

Restated amount for Property, Planf and Equipment - Hote 14

442  Accumulated Dapraciation
Bafanca praviously teportad 4341 160 15767 895
Transfer to Accurnulaled SurplusifDaficity [Inventory (tams] - Motz 44.8 - -
Transfar to Statemant of Finaneiai Parfarmanca - Depraciation Nota 44.9 {240 0B3} (768 721)

o Restated amount for Accumulated Depreciation - Note 14 3992017 14938 114

A4.3 Government Grants & Subsidias

Bafanca previously reported 28 553 595 -
“Teansfer from Income for Agency Services Mote 44.10 23089 838 -
Transfar from Unspent Conditional Grants and Subsidies Hate 44.14 315220
Restaled emount for Gavernment Grants and Snbsidies - Note 25 51998 714 -

44.4 Employee Senefits
Balanca previously reported - -
Transfar to Accumublated Surpiusi{Dedicit} [Staff Bonusses] - Note 44.8 144 944, -
Transfer ta Stalement of Financlal Pariormanca - Staff Bonusses Note 44.2 {797) s
Transfer to Stalement of Financlal Performance - Grants & Subsidles Pald Note 44,42 316220

i Restaled emount far Employee Benefits - Note 7 8 & 459 387 -

44.5 Intangible Assets
Balanse previousty reparted 0 344 349
Transfer to Acoumulated Surplusi(Deflok) [inventory tems] - Mote 44.8 - {3 980}
Restated amount for Intangfble Assets - Note 17 340 359 b

446 Amartisation

Balanca previously reported 135340 213738 nE W
Transfer to Skatement of Financlal Performancs - Depreciation Note 44,9 {a 0de} {28 326)

G282 1854z

Restated ammount for Amortisation - Note 17

55




a4.7 Diher Debtors

lance previously statad
S ten 10 yemnsm of Finangil Ferfcrmance - Ronlal of Facilies and Equipmend Nate 4.9

Note 22
44.2 Acoumulated SurplustDefieit)
Transfar from Property, Planl & Equipment - Note At
“Transfer from Long lerm liabfities - Note
Prevision on Bonuses previously not recognised - Nole
Transfor from Employes Beneflls - Note 44.4
Transter fiom [tangible Assets - Nole 44.5
Transfer from Amorlisalion - Nots 44.8
Statement of changess in nat Assets
449 Statsment of Flnancial Performance
Balance previously stated
Transfer from Accurmiated Depeecialion - Note 44.2
Tramsfer from Arnortisation - Hote 44.6
Transfer from Rental of Facifiies 2nd Equipmant - Hote 44.7
Transfer from Empioyse Reneflle - Note 44.4
Restated arount for Statement of Financial Performance
4440 Income for Agency Services
Balance praviously stated
Transfer to Government Grants and Subsidies hote 443
Restated amount for Incomea for Agency Services
4411 Finance Charges

Balance praviously stated
Transfer from General Expenses Mate 44 13

Restated amount for Flnance Gharges

4842  Grants and Subsiiles Paid

Balanca previously stated

Transfer from General Expensss Hote 44,12

Transfer frorn Employee Benafits - Nela 444

Restated amout for Grants and Subsidies
44,43  Gerleral Expenses

Balance previoisly stated

Transfer to Grants and Subsidies Pald Hote 44,12

Trensler to Flnance Charges Paid Note 44.11

Rastaled smrount for Ganera! Expeitses
44,14 Unspent Government Grants and Subsidlas

Balance previsusly state

d
Transfer to Government Grants and Bubsidles Note 44.3

Restarod amount for General Expenses

RECOMNCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/(PERICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDNABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplusi{Deficit) for the year
Adustments far

144 948

44944

349 043
S 048

(TQ;J
—

—

25 469 084
(23 0t #99)

1 /i GEL N

7B 538
15905

804 444

22 264 881
315220

T TTERO OB

25 728 820
{22 264 861)
{15 905)

T LS

PR

7236 421
(315 220)

N

—_—
2092
R

(991 943}

56

260 358
3678

—

3660

[

330,

¥ 122 848
768 781
28 328
3678

2011
R

35 011

i




46

47

48

49

197 357

Depreclalion and Ameortisaion 882574
Amariisation of Inlangible Assets
{Gain}Lnss on disposal of proparty, plant and aquipment 18782 834
Impairments - -
Danations and Public Contribution Raserve - -
Contribullan fromfta provisions - Neon-Cument 1154 307 857 615
ibution fromfta. provisions - Nen-Curment - fiture: incuread (A32 263) {716 32%)
Contribulion fromfta provisions - Non-Cument - Acluarial losses 535229 7962038
Cantrloulicn fromito provisians ~ Nan-Gurant - Actuarial gains {51 656) {81 008}
Contributen fromfla provisions - Non-Cument transfer to Current Provision 57 992 {116 962}
Cantribulion to provisions ~ curren 1300 977 702 392
Ceniribulicn ta provislons — eurrant - Expendlura incurred {1429 708) {316 537)
Cantribulion to provisions ~ Bad debt - 1419932
Unamertised dizcount - Intarast - Revenie - -
Unamarlised discount - Interest - Expenditure - -
Bad dabts written off - {3847 254)
COperaling lease income socrued - -
Operaling lease exuenses accrued - -
Investment Income {60 564) {217 463}
Intarest paid 278 751 788 539
Oparating Surplus/{ Deficit) befors changes in working capial B 468 258 4 766 648
Changes inworking capital (2 BEB 531) 3727 287
Increased{Dacrease) in Trade and Other Payahias (642 062) 513 756
Inereasef{lecrease) in Uhspent Conditonal Govermment Grants and Receipts {2163 083) 344 158
IncreasedDacrease) in Unspant Condifional Pubke Contributions and Recefpls - -
Increased{Decrease) in Taxes 56 861 {283 7a8)
Inzreasef{Decraasa) in Shori-term Loans - -
Increasef{Decrease) in Operaling Laasa Liabillty - -
Increase)Decreass in Invantory (333 567) 123 495
r In Trade Recelvables from exchange ransactions - 2818745
I fDecreasa in Other Receivables fram non-axchangs transaclions 77 560 74 208
I Decrs In Unpeid Conditionz| Government Grants and Receipls 186 560 36714
I fDecrease in Oporaling Leass Assat - -
Cash ganeratedi{absorbad) by operatfans 55601727 5 493 936
2012 2011
R R
©ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash fiow statement comprise the following:
Call Investments Deposits - Note 23 1 386 604 185 932
Cash Floats - Nota 23 1300 6630
Frimary Bank Account - Noie 23 1621 647) 2163722
Bank - hota 23 s (264 357) 5356 284
Tatal cash and cash equivalents (264 337) 2366 283
tess: Transferrad to Discontinued Operalions - Nete 42.2 {862 719)
Taotal cash and cash equivalents (264 237) 1507 h6d

Centra] Karao District Munleipality have a over draft faciity to the amount of RS 00D 000 at FNB
Account Mumber 5208 2151 429 - Cheque Account Beauforl West Branch

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note
Invastmants - Nola

Less:

Unspent Committed Condifionat Grants - Nota 10

Unspent Publls Conlrisution - Note

Unspent Bomowings - Mole

Unpald Commltted Conditlonat Grants - Nete 10

VAT - Mate 12

Other f irom hang fons - Nola 22
Cash Partion of Housing Development Fund - Nole T
invartory Road Agancy Sarvices

2012 2011
R R
(2684 237) 1503 564
(264 237) 4 503 564
22250 0BG 4871208
4727 218 6921 201
(508 005) {674 665}
{153 585) {212 646}
(736 442) (814 002)
- (348 891}
{1102 810) -

Secured Investments

Mat cash resources available for infernal distribution
Allatated to;

Capital Replacemen! Reserve

Employss Banefits Resarva

Social Contribution Ressrve

Nen-Curment Pravisions Resere

Valuation Roll Reserve

Resources available for woking capitel requirements

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Lang-tarm Liabillias - Note 3
Used to finance peoperty, plant and equipment - at cost

Cash sef aside for the repayment of Jong-termn flablidles

Cash investsd for repayment of fong-term liabifties

Lang-term liabilies have been vifized in acoordance with the Municipal Finance Managsment Act

STATENENT OF COMPARITIVE AND ACTUAL INFORMATION

213 760
(213 760)

57

(3367 644)

2011
R

223372

(223 372}




5.1

2012

R
UMAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUTLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
Unaythorised expenditure
Reconafiation of snauthorized expendiiune:
Opening batance 1810241
Unautharised expendliura currant yoar 1 836 848
Appraved by Counct or candened 1810241}
Transfar to racaivables for recovery -
L fture awalting isation ) 1835 946
TFcigent T Diseiplinaly slepsichminal proceedings
Mayoral Commitize invesiigale and condoned
Gyver expenditure of approved budge! he expandifire, MAMA A32
2012
R

Frultless and wasteful axpenditure

Recanciation of frutless and wasteful expendilure:
Gpening balance -
Fruiless and wasteful expondlture aurrent year -
Cendoned or written off by Council

Transfer 1o reselvables for racavery - nat condoned -

Frolilass and teful awailing cor 121

Incident T [Bisciplinary stepsfcrimingl proceedings
one 1 mﬂns__——dq-_

Irrequiar expentiture

Recenuillation of megular expenditure:
Opaning balance -
Irregular axpenditure clrrent yeat 597 126
Conhtoned of wriiken off by Coumclt -
Transfer fn receivables for recovery - not condoned -

Irregular axpandifure awailing condonement 597 126

Incident

al proceedinys

Nen-Compliance with Supply Chaln
EManagement Policy and Increase i
councifors slipwances was not sppraved by

Ve MEC of £ peat Governiment - ate 50.3 rane
2012
R
ABDITIONAL DISCLOSURES I TERMS OF MUNISIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
Captributions to local government - TMEMA 125 (1bl] - 5ALGA CORTRIE
Qpening balancs -
Council subscriplions 200 000
Arneunt paid - current year {200 60D)
Aamolnt paid - previous yasrs -
Balance unpaid {included in credilors) -
2012
R
Audit fees - IMEMA 125 (11ib
Opening batanca .
Current year audlt jze 1204 641
External Audlt - Audilor-Ganeral 1204 641
Intemal Auclt
Audit Comimlfiee R
Amplint paid - cuerend year {1204 841)

Amount pald - previous year
Bialance unpald {inciuded In creditors) .

]

i
R

4187 128
8549 139
(10 938 026)

1810 281

201
R

2011
R

1145931
(1446 831)

2011

120 000
{420 000}

2011

1607 500
1607 500

(£ 607 500)

|
I
i
.




51.3

51.5

2012 2011
R R
PAYE and LIF - IMEMA 125 {5){51}
Qpening balance (12 €67) 7257
Currant yaar payrall deductions 3206 306 3 367 398
Amount paid - current year {3 225 817) {3363 098)
Balanwe unpaid (included in creditors) {32 178) 12667
2012 211
R R
Penslon and Medica! Aid Deductions - [MEMA 125 (1){ki]
Opening balance {181} (3 08T}
Current year payrall deductions and Coeungil Contrbutiohs 5 749 281 6 228 789
Amount paid - cummanl year (5 747 708} (6225011}
Amaurl paid - previous year
Balance unpaid {included in creditors} 1380 191
2rraar - IMFMA 125 {1)ih
The following Councilinrs had amaar acgounts for more than 90 days as at 30 JUNE 2012
Qutstanding
more than S0
days
Aldarman D Hugo -
Councillor F MacPherson
Total Geuncillors Arrear Consumer Accounts
The following Councilors had arrear aceounis outstanding for more than 80 days during the year:
Highest
amount
cutstanding Ageing
NAME - =150days
- >120 days
- =80days
[ I wilh Chapter 14 of the ipzl Finance W t Act
Mon-compliance to the Supply Chaln Management Regulations were Identifizd an the following
catzgories;
Batween balwean
Less than R30,001 and R200,001 and Wore than
R30,000 R200,000 R2,000,800 R2,000,001
Sole Suppliers - - - .
Agents - - - -
Ofher - Verbal Quotations - - - -
Execulive & Councll - - . - -
Corporate Services - - - -
Communlty Servicas - - - -
Flnanciet Services - - - -
Technical Sardizes - - - -
Electrical Services - - - -
Town Planning - - - .
Strategic Services - - - -
Iregular Expanditura Mole 49,3 - - - -
Cradltors not paid within 36 Days
Paymanis were held back due to not satisfied with the delivary of gosds.
Non-Compli with Chapter 11 of the ipal Finange M; Act
In terms of secton 36 of the Municipal Supply Chaln Management Regulatians any deviation from the Supply Chain
Wanagemant Folicy needs o be approvedicondaned by the Municipal Manager and noted by Councll. Tho incidents fsted
hareundsr have been condoned.
Non-compliance with the Supply Chain Management Regulations were identified an the following categaries:
Total Suppllers Aot
Sale Suppliers &1 215352297
Agenls 32 3814 684 62
Rolation of Suppliars 15 103 508.26
Deralions appraved by Munucipal Manager 38 13237 050.18
A Datalled llsling are attachad as Annoxure H and Annaxre |
HNon-compli: with the Municipal Supply Chain 1t Requlations-GNR 368 30 May 2005 paragraph 45
Awards to Craditors who has baen in the service of the state.
Namme of Parson Capacity Amount

59
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54

202
R

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments in respect of capital expenditure:
Approved and conlracted for -

infrestructure

Community

Char
Approved bul not yet contracted far -

2014
R

154 044

154 014

infrastruciure - -
Community -
Gther -

Total -

iz
R

This expendiwe will be Enanced from:
Extarnal Loans -
Capltal Roplacemant Reserva -
Govemmen! Granls -
Own Rasaurcas -

District Counsil Granis -

2012
R
CEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS

Council employees cantribute ta the Cape Joht Munipal Pension Fond, Cape Retirement Fund,
Puniclpal Counclt Pension Fund and SAMWL Nationat Provident Fund which 15 a dafined conlribufien
funds. The relirement benedit fund Is sublect to the Pansion Fund Act, 1356, with pension belng
caloulated on the penslonable remunaration paid. Current sontribulisns by Counch are charged against
oxpenditurs on the basis of surrent sanvize cosls.

2012
R
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The aetlvitizs of the munlcipalily expose it tn a varisty of financial risks, Including market risk
{comprising fair value interest rate sk, cash flow Interest rata risk and price sk}, credit risk and
Hguidley risk. The municipality’s overali risk manegement prograrnme foruzes an the unpradictability of
financizl markets and seeks lo mirimise potenfial adverse effects on the munispably's Tnancal
nerfamana,

{2} Forefgn Exchanga Gurrency Risk
The municipslty doss not engage In forelgn curency fansacions.

Interest Rate Risk

(

=

As the r has slontlcant inleresl-bearing Esbiiies, the entity's ncome and cperaling cash
flows are substantialy dependent an changes in market Interest rates.

The municipality analyses ils patential exposurs fo infarest rate changes on & conlinous basls,
DiRerent scanarious are simulated which include refinansing, renawal of current positions,
allemative financing 2nd hedging. Basad on these ecenarnious, the entity caltulates ha mpact that a
change in interest rates wis hava on the surplus/defeclt for the year, Thase scenariobs are only
simulated for llabiles which consBiute tha majorlty of interest bearing Habliles.

The municipality did not hedge against sny lnlerest rate risks during the current year.
2012
a

The potentlal Impact on lhe antity's surplusfdediclt for the year dus in changes in interes! rales wers
as follove

0.5% (2071 - 0.5%) Incresse in interast rates. {26 183}
©.5% (2071 ~ 0.5%) Deerease in intefest rates 25143

{c) Credlt Risk

&

Cradit sk s the sk that a counter party fo a financla! or norriinanclal asset witl fail to discharge ah
obligation and cause the Munitipaliy {0 Ineur Tnancial lnss.

Credi! izk arlees malnly fram cash and cesh eqeivatents, inslrurents and depasifts with banks and
financial institutions, 25 well &5 credlt expasuras fo consumer and granl debtors.

£0

154 014
2014
R

154 014

154 014

2011
R

2011

2011
R

{23319)
23318

[
!

i
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131

For banke and firenalal instiutions, anly indapandantly rated parties with 2 minimurn rating of B+
ere wocepted. Grants are racefvable fram higher arder isvals of govarnment, I the case of
consumer debiors the municipality effectively has tha right fo terminate services fo cuslamers but
Inpractice this & difficult to apply. Tis Inckeases the credit risk in respect of consumer debtars.
The risk of nan- payrent s managed on an engoing basls and where prachical, servicas are
terminated and procedures appliad ba racover autstending amounts owing and an apprapriate level
ol impairraent provision for default is maintained.

E

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk 35 the risk that Ihe municipality will encounter gifflculty in raising funds to maat
commilments essaciated with financial Mablias,

Prudent liquidity fisk management includes maintalning sufficlent cash and marketable securiies,
the availabiltty of funding fram an adeduate amont of committed cred |t fachities.

The financial Tabilites of e munkipality are backed by appropriate acsels and it has adeguats
liquild resources. The Colncil menitars the cash projeclions and by ensuring that barrawing
fzrillies ara availabla (o meet ts cash requirements.

{8} Other Risks
Potentlal concenlratians of cradit risk and Inlerest rate Hsk consist mainly of fixed deposit

investments, lang-term debters, consumer deblors, othar deblors, shorl-term investment depnsits
and bank and cash belances.

The municipality imits its caunterparty exposures from 5 money market investment opaerations by
anly dealing with wel-gstablished financlat Inslitutions of high cradit standing, The tredit exposure
1o any single counterparly Is managed by setfing transaction f exposuke lmils, which are intluded in
the municipality's Invastmant Pofioy, These limits are reviewed anmually by the CFO and
authorisad by fhe Munlcloal Council.

Consumer debters compriss of a large number of ratapayers, dispersed across different sectars
and geagraphical arsas. Qngaing credit avaluations are peremed on tha financial conditian of
Ihese debiors. Consumer debtors are presented netof an sliowance for doubiful debt.

In the case of deblars whose accounts becoms In atrears, Council endeavours to collect such
secounts by "levying of penalty charges”, “demand for payment”, restriclion of servlces™ and, 2= a
last resort, "handed over for collection”, whichever procedure is zppiicabia in tarms of Councl's
Cradit Conbol and Naht Cotlerilan Poloy

Longterm Receivabias and Othar Debiors are ndlviduslly eveluated annually at Balance Sheat
date for mpalrment or discounting. A report on the various categorlss of deblors is dratted to
sush evaluation and ¢ Imp: 1 discaunting, where applicable,

The maximumn credil and intarast rick expasures in respect of the relavant finanslal instrumesnis are

as follows;

Invastmants

Long Term Receivables

Trada from exchange b

Qther receivables from non-axchange Iransactions
Other Dabtars

Current Portion of Long-tesm Recebables
Short-term Investment Deposits

Bank and Cash Balences

Maximum Credit and Interest Risk Exposures

FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Inaccordance with IAS 38,08 the financlal seels of the municipality ate classifled as folows:

Financial Asgets Classification
Investments
Fixed Deposits Hatd to raturity

Long-tarm Recefvables
Staff Loans Loans and Receivables

Censumer Debtors

Trade receivabies from exchanga tansactions Leans and Recevahblos
Cither recaivablas from non-exshange i Laans and R

Other Debtors
Payments made in Advance Loans and Receivables
VAT Loans and Receivables

Govormmant Subsidies ang Grants Loans and Recelvables

Currant Portlan of {.ohg-term Receivables
Stafl Loans Loans and Receivablas

2012

728 442
661 780

1311839

(1620 341)

1023 720

012
R

736442

153 685
508 085

&1

201
R

1219705
1837104
887 301

195 832
& 830

3 846 670

011
R

1218706
1837 104

212 B46
674 665
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Shor-term Inveslment Beposits
Cali Deposils

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances
Cash Floals and Advances

SUMMARY OF FINAHCIAL ASSETS

Heid to maturity:

investments

Short-tem Investmant Deposits
Bark Balances

Cash Floats and Advancas

Loans and Receivables

Long-term Receivablas

Consumer Debtars

Consumer Dabtars.

Other Debiors

Othar Dabfors

Currant Porllon of Long-demm Recelvables
VAT

Total Financial Assels

Einantial tishilty

Long-term Lizbilitles

Annuity Leans
Capltalised |Lease LiabIty

Consumer Deposits
Electricity and Watsr

Trade Payables
Trade creditors
Deposits

VAT Payatla
VAT Control Accounts

Short-lerm Loans.
Call Bonds

Current Portion of Long-term LTablitles

Annuity Lozns
Caplfallsad Leasa Liabiity

Cash and Cash Equivatenis
Bark Cverdrafl

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

At amortfsed cost:

Long-term Liabllilies

Cansumer Deposils

Trade Paysbles

Trade Payables

Current Porlion of Long-lern LRablies
Gurrznt Portion of Lonp-larm Lisbililies
Gash and Cash Equivalents

Nat valued a1 Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

Long-term tlabinies
VAT Payable
Shorl-term Loans

Total Financial Liabitity

Held to maturity

Held to maturify
Held to maturity

Fixed Ceposits
Call Deposits

Blaff Loans

Exchanga fanszsclions
Nomexchange fransactons
Payments made Inadvanca
Government Subsities and Grants
Slafl Loans

VAT

Chassifiestion

Alamuortised cost
Mot valuad at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

At amottlsed vost

sramotised 0ost
At amorfised cost

Net valued af Falr Value thraugh Profit or Loss

Hot valued at Falr Value through Profit or Loss

At amorised oost
At amarfized oost

Held {o maturity

Annuity Loars

Electriclty and Waler
Trade credilors

Deposits

Annuity Loans

Capitalisad Lease Liabllity
Bank Overdraft

Capitalized Lease Liability
VAT Conlral Atcounts
Call Bonds

13471839
{1821 647}
1300

2012
R

1311838
{1821 641)
1300

(308 502}

736 442
508 495

183 6BE

1358 222

1089 720

131436

13529 851

1 529 BS1

B2 324

1812173

131438

131 426

1743611

62

185 822
G830

2011
]

195 932

6 830

202 562

1219 705
1637104

674 655

212646

3744110
3946 €70

136 885

2047 041
8374

140 665

2047 04t
9374

B4 a8

2140793

138 895
14D 685

279658
2420453
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2012
R
EVENTS AFTER THE REPGRTING DATE

Tha Mualglpzify [5 not aware of any events after the reporting date.

1z
R

IN-KIND DDHATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality recelved the following inkind donafions and assistance:
Organisation Coniribution towards:
NONE

02
R
PRIWATE PUBLIC PARTNEREHIPS
Council has not entered into any private pubtic partnershipe durlng tha financisl year.
2012
R
COMPARISOH WITH THE BUDGET
Tha eomparlean of the munlsipaiity's sctusl financlal perfommance with that budgetad, Is set out
Annexures. "E (1) and E (2)"
2012
R

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Ko Clains against Council.

&3

2011

201

2011
R

2011
R

28011
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2012 2011
R R
RELATED PARTIES

Ralated Party Transactions

is & transfer of resoumes or shiigations between related patties, regardiass of whather a price is
charged. Related party transactions excluda fransactions with any othet entily that s 2 related party
solely because of s economic depandence on the reporting antity or the government of which i forms
nart ®

Central Karoo District Munisipality has faciiitated the general valuation for the area which
inchudes Prince Albert, Laingsbury and Beaulort-Waest Municipalities. The procurerment
processes were managed by the district municipality and the costs incumed of R1710 435
was patd by the municipality and subsequenty recovered {rom the municipalities of Prince
Albert, Laingsburg and Beaufort-West during the financial year.

Total Amount
Propertles Racovered
Year ended 30 JUNE 2012
Beaufort West Municipality 14 735 1242 458
Princa Albrt Municipally 3530 257 650
Laingsbung Munisipality 2020 170 327
Tatal Racoverd 20285 1710425

Mo Related Party Loans

c ion of key

The compensation of key management personna! [5 52t outin nede 33 lo tha Annual Financial
Slatemenis.

Other related party transactions

The fellowing eniity exist during the year where: Councillors or s4aff have aninterest:

CouncilarStaft Member, Enlly
T Maans Beauforl West Advice and Develapment Centre
F Maxhegwana Nelspoort &ids Acton Group

Now-Compliance with the MFMA

Terms of Section §5(2)fe) of the Munlsipa) Flnance Managament Act, 2003 (Ast No 56 of 2003)

{MFMA). Sume Crediiors wera not pald within 30 days.

Terms of Seation 71{1) of the Muricipal Finance Managemant Act, 2003 (Act No 56 of 2008) (MFMA).

Some Reparts ware not submittad within 10 warking days.

GDING CONCERN

Cning tha CUHBNT NNATIENaH YOIr G MUNISPAINY SKPENENCED SEVEre Casn NI0W PrODIEMS. SINCE AVTUST £UN.2 LouNTH 2g3im
parlicipate in the LGTAS of COUTA. A Deployee of Natlsnal Treasury already compiled a Recovery Plan that was approved by
Council and submitted to Mational Treasury fur approval, There Is also evidence of several correspondences to the WMEC for Losal
Government in tha Province and is there evidence avallable for mare than ono vislt to the MEC for Finanice as weil as the MEC for
1Local Govarnment in connection with the financial posiion of Counell.
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%4 PROPERTY, PLANT AN EQUIPMENT

30 JUNE 2012
Reconcliiation of Garrying Value Cosl Ascumulated Depreciation Carrying Value
Under
Opening Balance Disposals Canstruction | Transferredte | Closing Balance | Opening Balance |  Addigh Disposal; T ed to | Clesing Bajante
Assets Held Assels Held
For Sale For Sale
R R R R R R R R R R R R

Land and Bui 2709925 1311425 - - . 2 B41 060 4854729 b4 065 - - 1148 794 1692 266

Land 228 000 - - - - 228 000 - - - - - 229000

B 2480 925 131125 - - - 2612060 1654729 94 065 - - 1148 794 14863 2656

Infrastruoture - . . - - - - - . - - "

“Tip Siles - - - - - - - - - - . -

Roads - . - - - - - - - - - -

Sewarage - - - .- - - - - - - - -

Elect - - - - - - - - - - - -

Water . - - - - . - - . . - -

Fenclng - - - - - - - - . - - -

Community Assels 1031 424 - - - - 10637 424 IT 450 34452 “ - 111 902 919522
. Bulidings 1037 424 - - - - 1031 424 Tt 460 34452 - - 111992 918522
g Public Convonlencles - - - - - - - - - - - -

Lease Assels i - - - . 271288 108 393 ag 28 - - 237122 34166

Qffice Equipment 271288 - - - - 271288 196 303 38728 - - 237122 24 186

Herltage Assels - - - - - - . - - - . -

Buildings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Othar Assels 4541 815 276 716 {194 205) - - 4 524 325 2 BB1 445 5456 134 (174 423} - 3133 166 1491189

Machinery and Equipmenl 762 180 19951 (76 352) - - 705778 286 258 116278 (57 218) - 444 219 261 580

Furmlure and Eguipment 878 817 173 682 {17 973) - - 1034213 41D §42 434763 {15 721)) - 537 BB4 495 329
: Cifles Equipmant - Compulers 1108 850 63 185 {99 880} - - 1092 165 711 736 198 220 {91 284) - 618 556 273509
; Motor vehicles 1792188 - - - - 1792 168 1134614 197 872 L & - 1332487 458 681

Fira Arms - - - - - - - B - - - -

Total Proparty, Plant and Equipment @ 554 452 407 450 (184 205) - - 8 763 DO 3902017 813 360 (174 423) - 4 630 874 4137 123
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30 JUNE 2011

Reconeiliation of Carrylng Value

Land and Buildings

Infrastructure

Tip Sltes
Roads
Sewerage
Electricily
Watar
Frncing

Community Assols

Bulidings
Recraation

Lease Assets
Offlce Equipment
Heritage Assals
Buildings

Other Asssls

Machinery end Equiprent
Fumiture and Equipment
Offlce Equipment - Compulers
Meater vehlsles

Flra Arms

Total Property, Plant and Equipiment

Cost Accumutated Depreclation Carrylng Value ||
Under
Openlng Balence Additlons [Hsposals Conslructlons | Transferredto | Closing Balance | Opening Balance |  Additions Disposals | Transferred fo | Closing Balance
Assets Hald Asgels Hald
For Sale Far Sale
R R R R R R R R R R R R
JETR T - - - {566 BE3) 2709925 1182 003 108 437 - (235 785}, 1054 723 1 655106
307 000 - - - (78 000); 229000 - - - - - 229000
2971732 - - . {490 600} 2 480 925 1162083 108 431 - (235 785) 10564 722 1426 196
41257 262 576922 - - {48 074 184) - 9 198 674 1772203 - (10 970 207} - -
136 218 - - - {136 216) - 28607 7143 - {35 750)| - -
23 079 085 50819653 - - (28 998 738) - 5 065 629 $171 126 - (6 229 755) - -
7 216 667 - - - {7 216 BGT) - 1509 852 156 296 - {1766 143} - -
2848 432 - - - (2 848 423} - 705832 65 887 - (774 819} - -
7695 457 269 - - (8 374 1E4)) - 1792 754 361 398 - {2 144 153} - -
B9 548 400 000 - - {499 B46) - - 20282 - {20 282} - -
7 039 454 762708 - . (6 770 720} 1031424 1013734 108742 - {1 046 933} 7 450 853 974
042081 F62 708 - - (4773 346) 1037424 24T 983 66 845 - (237 378) 77 450 953 974
1997 353 - - - {1 097 303) - 85 761 42904 - (800 655} - -
271288 - . - - aries 198 333 38729 - - 237122 34168
271208 - - - - 271288 1952393 38729 - - 237 122 34 168
5258 368 785952 (345 428} . - {1167 079) 4541815 3346 230 501839 {344 472) (531798} 2971 798 1570 118
663 059 229 258 -8 158 I (129 840} 743418 410 869 80553 2159 (68 262)| 394 00t 39 47
837 423 458 904 -4 677 - (380 124} 998 226 582 672 126 357 -4 623 (152 489) 61807 43738
1332 825 00 840 -231 550 - {03 925) 1007003 954 339 143 369 <330 690 (75 805), 691 333 15 870
2335 358 - - " {543 100} 1792 168 1324 350 151 560 - (215 352) 1324 568 487 810
57 155105 .B3z25682 (345 426) - (56 580 209} 8554 452 14939 114 2530981 [344 472} {12 784 523) 4341100 4213 352
Balance previously reporied - Carrylng Value 4213 352
Correction of arror - Acsumulated Depreclation 368 131 B
Restated amount for Property, Plant and Equipmant R E RN

65




29

I% peEa'se- 5TO E53 H.na 968 1) vEs £18 B BOE NS $81 £ TuoNgLILe 1§ SrasuE jeydea sye iysckenid.ng

ez oy sxeronteg send AV zrvee irve voi - vigea Lz 368 - - 15250 potepR. R
3SE 1T reog0g ETP P2 - 569992 B0} EEE ZIE L6 962 142 SaAtasal Jatfla (o)) / wiol siagsliel]

FsEd), sjasse pajrglues g jeyde - pag|Udas) sUoAgIINa]

Taueu|3 1B WsUnaL "00Q{%SL ETR so0asT 0% Tad tavz acT) tavs £15) (o0 sez) - b0a setd iood 0oL

el 101 FaAEI3) FEssy
3007 500°0 tooo goT) - - foon emsd - - o0 sot) jeude] - pas|ugoda. ssasuel)
viev o5z o6z O Tz (657 259 7) (eve 1561 2472 - 565 E19 (sag £8e) fwoyag)/smidang,
50500% lstvres T BVIE {651 959 T} 56£ SPZTS 89T 458 55 - 303 8VT ¥ 799 b4 15 amupiiade [EoL]

51955y 40 [esods) Q%000 %000 (¢82 6T) (282 &T) 861 - - - - Tdd 40 [E50051) U0 $501
PaAEIA 162 60 580209 REHITS - TLEQZPOT T66 ¥E5 ST - 195919 2k 816 ¥l sasuatg [aasuag
auam yaaloug Jeiem o
A0/, B A3 o) R 5571
000 snto - - - - - - - amypuadz) Jueiy fugeladg
Bc " STT %/ 60T iz6r 915} (26v 915} £S5 9782 2z00TT 9T - 970590 § 000 S¥) €2 salgisgng puE slUels
ise s siseve £6182 - £bi Tey 000 00s - - 00 008 S3IAIES PAIRIUD
oo wo0o - - - - - - - saseqnd xing
SaBHEE RS satso |euen
o ——a o o2z sest 527 se<h 622 BES - - - - Had
966 ELE e T0E fr2v 7€) ivir 7€) TEY 105 156698 - 199979 862 Lp2 162NN - JUNAYHA PRERLIOLLUN
v T s49°TsT ioz€ 57 oz€ 92) 0ZE8L 00065 - - 00 03 sadieny anueuy
464 199N 100 NG HEC]HL0IET H0DEF (o8 62) {085 62) 00028 - - a0a 2 anueusiuIely pue syeday
pencra oo - - - - - - weedwy 18ssy
Ineonp o0 p - - - - - - - uawEdw) 103G
onzoy ﬁm_“ﬂmsnﬂwm“ et ez ke il l21e pevt leTE vevi L5 268 L5E BGE - - 152 858 Uohesioly puz uojlEAdag
ana o0n - . - - - - - sjsa3 uogazgiey
Ty 20T %8s 26 =11 . LLSEIRT 0000682 - 272497 21529 UG JO YORERUIUIY
%0z 56 50566 SLEER - 7 SIEE LEDESES - is a0 gew] 21858: 8 1507 paie(y sadoiug
ETRIOT A SIATRTEH|
EEG EETH £69 598 1 - €58 £57 15 L6t 6T 95 - 00Z 7957 LSETS [suonngriues pus sigsuel) aydes Buipnjaxs) antanay 1o 1
3000 %000 - - - " - - - Idd J02s0dsi] UO SUES)
wsnoy, 7 10af%aod 00D 143 17 - /3 THT - - -

Pay Wioy, panma) sessyl - 3dd paunajaued
oo o0 - . - - - - - DPBAEOSE SPUBPHIG
oans hengn . . - - - - - 1) - UNEINg Pesoweur]

PIOS 2 v sapmed ssled 1'6L sizses LET8LR - 08P T T LILLTST - SLTTIE THERIE L SnuBhEy LG
%LE'TT %0007 il - LIGYEIT PLEVERT - (aza <oz £2)
009000 58 s53saG Adusly
PealBInERIY ITT HErsIE (565 1) - sb08T 005 TT - -
B2 SR T8 539U a0 WS L SR PUB STALATE]
%000 oo - - - - - - - =imgeq BuPUEISIG - PAILET 15BISy
apeln alam suadigsantl s3] faay'sy B SEQ 60T N +36 06 00D Aoz - - 000 20z SjUELSEA] [ELLEXKS - PEULES SRS
T s auow o WK TET HEQTET (605 2t} - vy §¢ 005 2% - - s el b3 fue sailovd 10 (efey
94000 4000 - - - - - - - UORRTRNL0D) AUDUINY S30AES (e A
%003 2080 - - - - - - - sa3n1ues - susBaio swoau) :ssen
KO0 oo - - - - - - - by Bapueg
000 Hann - - - - - - - sabJeyD Lal93E(00 B STHEVE] - SAIFY AWadoiy
%000 50010 (asa 1) - 95315 - - - - LS [Ny
9000 000 - - - - - - - S|uBLSHpY %2015
%000 w00 - - - - - - - silliried Aued PALL
%000 HO0D oS - - w005 - - wWos salyy
%000 %000 - - - - - - - SUIEUOQ PUE SUOIRIMILDD TR
panEoRs R T 8aT T 16 EST9TS ¥ - ES9 TET L% 08 LS9 TS - 150558 47
am Pl Jaea 4oyl
A dprd 40) R sta| ssi709 ¢z SEAPENS pLE SUEIG UBILIRaD
KO0 %300 - - - - - - - soey - aunfaing awoou 5w
3000 oo - - - - - - - S A3t
SO TEPUea|
o1 [] ) L g [ + £ T 1
wopng worng [ |
amypusdiy (euefug leuty {merig ayy fo YE5 U0 Spuesnoty i
pasuoynEun j5se o5 se panaxdde pua gzs o'y
1 awanng aiging Aniaine wipng puncy o)) | swswnmipy wipng
suoEEldag oy ey souEpEs, Jerazy teuy suawang 3adpng IeEisg
Z10Z/TI0Z NCitdiyasa

ZH0Z INNF 0F 0IANT HYAA THL HO NOLLYIWHOINI TYNLIY ONY JAILIMYLINOD 40 INJNI LTS

2407 INDF 05 030N HYIA FHL YO SINIWALVLE TYIONYNIY SHL ND S3LON

ALYEIIINAK L2IMLS1O OOUYN TYULNDD

Eb 330N




b

[T

2

2I04/170¢ .

[0 (054 2T 05 ETF RS - [ 00 BT ampuadig (el
- - - - - - - A
%000 %000 - - - - - - - M
a1y jpuadyy|
exces s jou e 2inypusc] |50 00 B boE €2 o€ £7) TOEET - - - - vodsues| geoy
1eusieIRds se Wipmr
5000 w0 - - - - - - - WALISTRUELY J218A Dj5ery,
000 B - - - - - - - wswalieveyy asen
rza00 000 - - - - - - - HORIB100 {EIRALLIO RALLY
000 500 - - - - - - - uopesiTay 1 ynds
%000 oo - - - - - - - K3 Aed
%000 w00 - - - - - - - Sugnoy
%000 00 - - - - - - - SIpES 05 ) AnUIND
%ong [%:00'C - - - - - - - CIEET
w00001- oo ona 01) - - 900 807 - - 000 207 ysudojarsq 1 Somuey
%000 5000 - - - - - - - sayaseg asesndion
e lrsv05E g e 55T oy sart Pt DBE a00 55 - oo ser Doz oY Ainsei g ipng
FIVEU B Jdd PRLRGHILOD
omoor- 000 - - - - - - - |3una] 1 amqnaarg
% L6001 Sl {Zi iba 2] teg apd) D62 SFZ TS Y2 #59 85 - 808 91 ¢ 200 Spd 15 arm|puadag |0l
000 HO0D
by %000 - - 9 - - - - Mqamaap
303D %000 - - ] - - - - otepy
1cdsueny juntLIrda W)
B{qREAR SPUN RUSIPPY[%T0'STT Eragiid b5 955 {bbs 255} S 608 92 1053782 92 - 576580 € el L e odsue, | peay
sion e o - - - - . - - awsTeuey o3eR TN
%00 g - . [ - - . - AECLE T5E
S snno - . - - . . - UDNAAIOI [BUIAWLDIAIT
1000 oo - 0 - - - - uoanay g pads
pajjiiooa 2lom AY3JES 3I|qny
o107 o1 ayepandag sasey| ST EFE %bETOT 3370 (ees a1l Tb6 B6L 0P 22 - £v SE 900 £0L
000 0o . - - - - . - Fussnoy
000 0o - - ] - - - - AT [E105 * AR
027501 kadzad (v 962 1} - agz a7z 08Ty e - L5 ¥EF | 0282602 jeay
InoLse KEQEE (71T T6S] - £PLLLGE EEERIE T - 980 €9g BaL LSl P Juarudefaaad 3 Aulietd
g6 29 60 (e5E 00w 7} - OTEELDS oK BFF 0L - 157 188 1) 222058 4L S3AS TiIOTInD
Sjavag e Ry .
[STa—— 5537707 i85 08T (255 0ar) PHPIOS Y 5085309 - 9% 1£2 L7809 Anseasy g s2dpng
o' E0T 51286 (662 st . GHZI0B € Y9 8LO ¢ - 1o 882 HSELE IRUNGD 77 SAgNIaX]
BT A Al puadig|
IAEZFR T - (z£€ poz] 0508451 - 053 825 L 050845 € pua aealk qe sjuajeainbs ysed ysex|
3000 5000 - - - - . - - Supvewy; {pasn] way yses oy
13000 %000 - - - - - - - dugjssnut {pase] Lol ysea oy
HSL T 5507 tREPRT - teee voz) 080825 T - 0508251 05088 T Supessdo {pesn] woy ysea Ta
Eaeipes
HELETY | PRI {052 821 TTess asnd [ D00 SEL - 300 55T 0D GIT sping [Expdes 1o soasmes o]
ENLTT %7996 BFE £ - 240 172 000 5E7 - 000 8EL 000 00l spleny praesauad Ajcusa|
aseay saueuLiso0e 300D {20 5b1 (420 5t) $705E - - - - SupaoLiog
Fddd PRINGINOIIRODG HO0D (b9 THT) (b9 16T) PLITHT - - - - SUSHEUOD 1§ SUANNYLAEEI 3| qng
RO 300D - - - - - - - [elides - pagiudoe) Jafstesy,
FRYEEES [S[Ees)
2600°00¢- (2800°D- 10 X8 Tiava gea o) (zzv pvz) 65 £18 - 0P LS HaTEr
- - - - - - - - - ayEposs2 o iaNsg)nidns joareys
o1 [] 3 £ E] 5 ¥ £ Z 1
Taupig =9png ]
anpUodxg |euesig femz mej-Ay a fores ¥ 40 spuesnoyT Y
pasyo e jazszse JLLTE ) panadde D G280
Fi3 aulonng AN amupuang awanng 128ang panaay oy} Syt shfpy swilpng
suspeddida [enyay enay Sauepea paspaymeLmy jenay euly SEWRIA 1adnng [esfEg

HOLLJNISA0




68

SEL 061

09LELE LE9 1S ¥eo v PLE €22

SEE 06l

VAL GE
8sr g
LS

&L vl

09L€ELT 28978 ¥20 S¥ Y.L €22
201 2v Zéb e ¥Z0 G -
1628 256 T - £0. 9
£198 6299 - T 6L
0 Pes ¢ - Y952
{0) Gv6 9 . 5¥6 9

- 0 - 0

S6Z 861 [trA A - 0z4 161

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
O\ED

SNYOT TYNHILXI TY.LOL

Selj[igerT asesT 101,
100 Odin Joulalsan
A4S 191 dIN J9Uasen
dg 0002 diNl 13UB1S9D
d§Ly NSQ j9ule)sen
0052 JdIN Jeujalsan
L& LN %043y

dS 1009 4N Jouje]sen
ALAYIT 38V

SUBOT JUSLWILLIDAQE) [8}0 ]
LS

SNYOT LNFANYIA0D,

sueoT AUnuuy 1e3oy;
vsag
YSea

vYsaq
We|jues

SNYOT ALINNNY|

sueo wis)-Buon (eyjol
UeoT »oog
Ueo ¥o0ig
UBEO0T ¥2015,
UROT %0015

SNYOTWHIL-ONOY

YINJN
auy yim
|OUEPIODOE Ul

5}502 Jayj0

juatidinbgy 3
weld ‘Aredosyd
Jo anjep,
Buifiren

potiad
ay) Bupnp pouad
CLOZ INNC 0€ 0 UailMm au Bupnp 110Z ANNr 0€ JaquinN

je souejeqg pawaspay panjasay 12 aoue|eg dlqewaapay ueo

ajey

SNYOT TYNY3LXT

ZL0Z INNP 0L 1Y SY SNYOT TWNYALXE 40 I 1Na3IHIS
ALITYAIJINAIN LOME 1810 QOUYM TYHINTD
¥V XIGNIddv




173 -
¢ ] :
, £ o
" ,.b
20 L0 965 057 - - - ETEL 6L E2h L - 621 ZEL L yepcleE - - - SELLEL GHELPLE - ArELVLE PAEAAI] PajEa [e30),
- - - S - - - B . B - . - - B B SauRiRe 1w 3 Bt ||«
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - SN espmsra
syeesy aBeysay
7ZE EL6 206 kAL - - 5F VT 05 L8 - 05k 1 PER LD | - - - M #PIE0 L - pZELEOL
- - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - [Rug|IE=REY
7T56lE =S LH - - 5P FL oge L2 - 05k LL ¥2r 120 | - - - . ¥EPIRO | - P2 420 1 sBupgng ,
MFssy AUniithog
: B B B B - - s = B T - B = R B - Bugnag
R . . . . . . . - . - - - . - . FReiBmeg
- - - - B - - - - . - - - - - . s ]
- - - - - - - - - . - - - - - . HIORTIR B
B - - - - . . - - . - - - - - . sproy
, - - - - - - - - - - - B - . - - pomaH SiELRe
: ARl
9O ZE9 3 PELAFL L - - 589 VE BELYEO | - BZLYE0 L 080 178 7 - - M 54 LEL SZOE0LE - GZ6 604 T
90z 88k | [LE3:1 0 - - 550 ¥B 6ZL P50 1 - ' 2L SO b 08039 ¢c - - - SE4 LEL gsqab g - SIR OBy Z
o002z - . . - - - - 008072 . - - - 000622 - 00622
sEupiing pue puey
oles . oes
paucieg PiOK 199y stagasiiaty FLTIETTY ey asunpeq Pl2H elazsy wopanIsunn euanaiiog 10153 30 ammeg
onfen Bupsa)y cpaetsuerl  |juswnecus | suonmpy 1ayy oavTiEm vopzoung Bujuedg Burserg @ sesuEnL wewxeduy spup sueptpRY a1y esueieg uopotsiog Bupndn
Hukues uoyeasiag pajRRLINIDY uopEREATLATED

ZHIZ ANNC 0E LY §Y INFNJINDI ONY INY1d ALHIJOEd S0 SISATYNY ¢ ALUTYAIDINMN LOYLSIA COUYH TdlNED

, A XICNTdeY




TL

619 £0L ¥ Qo aEe P - 15 268 GOSALLY L2} fise wrvaey 6E1 07 8 - 502 ¥61 orLTIF 868 062 & - 00985 008 &
259 99 985 502 - $ELBL 262971 5706 0¥ 521 bt 25 - - a6¢ S Pl 9y - ¥ ST
959 05 987507 - 361 6L zaz 92t 2506 vE SEL 240 257 - - 2605 X3 - FFLOVE
£21 L1 ¥ $45 080 % - 09t £la 10266% EBD 60F- a0k 48 P 160894 9 - 502 p6L 055 20% 2Wh s ¢ - 2ov poTy
SEE 928 | 2.2 02 - £92 450 008 656 2 £60 6kE- 126 802 £ 8860 - 507 V6L 511917 TOLEVE ¥ - £04CLE¥
189 856 209 ZEE L - €28.260 #o4EL 1 e 6 B4 HEL 80} 281 | - - - 891264t - eaL 6l |
(17 sgcels - 622 66t 70" 16807 €65 169 991 Z60 | - e €5 g6 68 298804 L 1ve y0r 00200
556 02§ 900544 - e eLt SEZ 418 LTS 620562 5200 - S8 L BISELY SO 6P L 609,021 rlgoRz
055102 Bz ey - alzaLl 82 968 862z 1an p5% BAL802 - YY) 156 64 a9t 7L EEN -]
gpLtlac L - 416 gEL [T - 6.4 2EL | varz2a € - - sEl LTk b L T - bE Lb2E
ag aes

soueltg 1ok Sassy suopooLes o1z 30 sovejeg sauziE Ploy sIassy uopsntauan Suaosuen T sourres
anjeg, Huisoly o s suopppy | lsuvwsouemg | uopssuen Bupedo Bujsan o3 rajsuel] s fedus sopun suepppy sayy acuejeg uonaanen Bupodo
Butlizen uonEraaIden PALFITUNI0Y 1503

1=jal

UMt g safadian
9Ty ugibueny

Ayiatol usLSakYg
[ epr—

JuewenE pus juerd Yaedass el

Sy ey
wedsue)|

srpndirag - awdin 2oy
WSLHINGT pUs AU

W
fassy 10

awdinba pue A

Aring g suey sBesmmas
feImana=eny)] 5658y pasea]

Blrsnoy

SEIvey Gusnog
40015 [ejusy Burencr
Pioano} JBOIq (0L

Z10Z INNP 0€ LY SY LNIWGINDT ONY LNYd ALHILOHd 30 SISATYNY ¢ ALMTVIDINAW LOTH1SIO OOMYY TYH1NTD

H XIgNIddY




4
H
i

+

L

TL

69 8L Y ) oor aEs legpv2l  [wiszen leeanty : leozairy  Teerozos - | o0z veL - Lars ey [ 965 ang 9 - |s65008 ¢ ToL0L
855 5P, 99} 507 - ¥BL 6L TEZ9ZL - 267971 2D I5T - - - [ byl 9vZ . ik ove Lol gng
lgce ap aF 507 - L ) ZEZ9%L - %0290k Zvo 737 - - - RGBS, T - A aoUB
255 9% 02p COZ bl PEL 6L 282 9%l - Z6E 9z ZP0 26T hd - - gags rEl ope h hidd 21004 -ELdEEY JTdIONYLH)
£ZLLEL b L6 0E9 ¥ £Z¥ il 0BE EL8 ALOZBEE - L0266 € 2609918 - 07 p6L - LGH 20t Z6bpa g . ZEhPEE D Lol ens
099 L8 165 S2E 6% St G5z 12 622 692 - 620 607 B6Z £EF - [3: 1A - 6% O L¥0 0P - rraely SPEOY)
899 L6 185 GEE £67 51 see e 620 622 - 6T 69Z 67 £5k - L9z 11 - (748114 170 0Ly - L0 04 JousueL peoy|
LR T ) B60 BET L 29 0¥ €86 Ove 282 18L [ M 1822811 FLZEPLE - Pa9 Lt - et GELBELE - GABLBRL € ABjEg opand)
SLkSWL L S6OBEE | 29 0F €86 0FE 2811611 - 182 261 L FLZE¥LE - 59 i¥ - EeL 1 Se1 68kt . 461 684 €

G96 ¥3 ZECOLL - vZlL5¢ £5C 58 - 5T 58 e 521 - - - 7z 9 YEL B - Vel 83t pun- |eqoL)
659 8¢ 665 g9t - Glyeg 08} LEL - 8L LEL 95¥ £0Z - - - alog 2kt L8} M Akt L6l Uueal reusiiud L)
g8 +0} BI6BLE - £F5 I8 echalg - €LY 91T ¥od gl¢ - - - el 85 59¢ - TBG 998 HEAH]

f . - - M - - . - - . - - - - A
LT Y EL8 6L - 754 00E 31 M ace ol 17912 - = - - 291 - g9l L=y
GEG 5 6 9FL - P20 6E 806 L0 - a6 201 188 222 - - - - B8R ZZT - e 2ce Sl
SEGVE Z6P EL - H5E £ PET - veZ g Fii g - - - ek e &gt 11 - 69 || tsuno
a8zt 20¢ oit - seg 6k zkb ogl - fag. 4 526 762 - - - 216 9€ 116552 - 116662 JALHGERa( g DuuuEg
arsgta L 626849 L 015 0L aLz ol ECE0LS | - €ee Qg sZaeele - [N : 192 - GFE 98T geesil e - G2E 841 € Sa0AI3g SjElodion)
BP9 E19 L 6.68:8 } als foL AT 9T SEE0LG b - EEEQLS L Sea 86z e - ThL gLt - 6FC 9ET 682 8L € - GRERILE S3NAIDG FF 00103
2lozi 206 LS - 8041 92882 - 92392 1509 - 5689 695k - B9ty Upny [Bug]
[G:2: 1 14 2 950 oLy § LT 66 2e9 ¥0ir - qe9 +0¥ €OE 8L - wes - 2619 £EE 924 - £EC 822 HR3IAIBS [BIOUBLLY
€Lp 96T Lad4 134 av g sz otL P LEF - 87 LE¥ 118 zeg " 2063 . 10899 [A%:1:: 78 - ZL6 894 BaLElL
ZE0 & [:73:41 14 269 lao s 056 £2 - 056 £2 ¥ 6 - 259 - 0G0 e £ le - €10 Le Jalete) jedioUny|
0Z8 151 T0¢ L6} yeav L1¥E 09 62118 - 84416} ZZE are - vzay - €0z 9 E52 ZPE - ERZ LbE JIOUNGD g SANRIDNS
F4%5:: 13 189 222 AUz g OTT LS 621511 - 6eL Sl 16T B9E - 8T5 - €le6 93E PBE - 98¢ ¥BY Tradag)
salie|eg S12jSUBLL 3ouejeg anuejeg s|esod: UO{INYSUOD siapstieg] suejag
|Iue|eg ® 100E 0 adueteq 5 Jol1e ja
anjep Buisoqs sesodsig SUOPRY poieiSay SUORIBII0N Buuadp Buisojy pnies (enpisay|  sesodsig Japun SO ppY pajeysay SUGII31I07 Huuedg
Butiuen uofelaatdaq pateintnay 1500

ZLOZ ANNCP OF LY SY LNIWGINDA ANY ANY1d ‘ALEIdONd 40 SISATYNY TY.LNAWOIAS ALTYLIDINAN LU LSHT OOUYM “TYHLNID

3 XIONZddY



£L

BI9TBL ¥ [09¥ 008 | Earbil | ric zen [60s 811 ¥ [ [eoesily  |eEl0zae__ [oozpar [6viely |9ssovae  To [ecscoes | TrLQL
958 oy Tonr 50z {0 [ #6162 [zez ozt fzéz uzt [evn g5z I | 6o s [ #¥1 9%z {#bl orT | wioL ans|
BE5 oF 1 o8r sz [ | v61 62 | AN [zaz 9Z1 [zi0ese [o | B | B | #p1 vE | @30 Anseely g 1efipng
SII55V I @IDNTIN
£23 LEL ¥ PIGOED B ey il 0B ELE L0266 8 - LLO 6B € 2609278 0% #61 . LSg 0t TGP PS5 R - 2T PSS B
- - - - - - - - - - - = = - 420
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - Anauag) )
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - e |
290 46 165 SEY £6¥ 51 S6Z 1B BEQ 697 - 529 662 sazEer 19z 21 - 6L OF 10 0Ly - 140 DLy Vodsuel |, pecy]
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - wawsbeus)y Jae s aisea)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - juawateus)y arze |
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - UONIBICU [RIHSWIUDIAUS]
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - UDjjea.o8y 1§ Lodg|
QI SELL 0RO 862 | v290p 286 0VZ 284 2601 - isii6lL el 89 2% - SELL g6l 6L & - 56 6ALE b&»m angng
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - uisnap|
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - S99 (ER0S B Aunwiwugn)|
920 roL 96 ELE - €¥5 26 eEr9le - EEF QLT 08 8.8 - - [A14 4% 285 99¢ - 785 98t e
819 Z4L 20€ 08t - 698 6F kP 0L - et OEL GE6e6e | |- - B+6 88 246 552 - 148 G52 uswdoaaag B Guive;|
SPS6La L 668491 0is 200 918812 EEE0LG | - EEE0IG | SZ986Z€ © |€HLELL - BVE 9EZ 68 821 € . egcesl e Sagneg aleiodiog)
£1F 962 PrE OES Otk & Q6C 0Ly ¥oF LE¥ - Far LER 412TE8 20649 - 20889 816 692 - ZL6 6oL 200 Amseany g 1aBpng)
gL cal 180 L22 R A 8TE L5 62258141 - 62461 €8¢ 98¢ 9iE8 - clen 95€ ¥BE - 95€ PEE {[oUNaY ' aAnIexy
aguereq EITEET JRysuel | aauEleg ajueeg Ol o Jajsuel) “aue[ey
aaueeg 40 10113 ajuejeg Ji3 10119
anjep Buysoin dsi sUogIpRy PaIEISaY | Jo uonoanan Bupedg Aurse;g s|esodsig JOpUT ppY paeIsay ()0 i) Buuado
Buifizen Uohebaideg pelEInWNooYy UQJjEN{eADNASCD

NOILYDIHISEYTD SOILSILVLS FONYNIL Tvd2NT
ZH0Z INNF 0% LY SY LNIWCINDE ANY LNV Id 'ALYTJOdd HO SISATYNY TYLNIWS3S
ALTYAISINGIN LOIHLSIO O0MYH TYHLINSD
O XIONIddY




(911 6.6) €1900225 | .16F L2 LS fej0L § 680 9% 6v6 #8020 | ¥E0 LLL €9
661 961 9 (6L 951 9) - seBreyn [ejuspeded-lelu sse | 09€ 202 9 {98t 20 9) -
(GLE GEL 1) 719 94¢ 96 L16b 122 LS 2101 ang {{LOE LEZ 9) GEE 207 69 20 LAl £9
- - - Aouoad | €2 B86¥% ¥5¥ ¢ ZeG ¥er 2
- - - laepm | e Z6. 168 918 /62
(256 26) 999 L.V 62 SlLL Sy 62 uodsuel] peod (805 /26 L) 69/, 08F 42 /G2 BGS &2
- - - uswabeuep J818 A S1SEBAM | - - -
- - - wawebeuew aisepm  |{F8) 261) 658 6ES | $)978¢8 L
- - - uonoa10l¢ jeluswuQlALS - - -
- - - uoneasosy ® wodg (9Ll 06) 0.0 66 756 1
(298 902) Z¥6 862 ¥20 26 Kamesg onand  |{(ZeF 16E) 201 8E8 GJ0 9FP
- - - Buishoy | - - -
- - - $90IAl8G 121008 ¥ Ajunwwod  {{£90 582) 9.9 6v¢ SLY $9
66} e 688 €62 ¢ 6308822 wesH 1(66F £86 1) YZE 08 C 608 96/
(621 668 L) £l 116 € ¥.9820% Juewdojeaeq R Buuueld | ZES LIB Y 0Z90867¢ 252298 2
(P86 ¥1.2 G) /€5 60¢ 8 £65 $65 2 sa0)AIeg S1eiocdlon [(GL0 2LL ) QG/ /G) 6 £/ 686 §
¥EG 690 + 78.9/96 LLEBYL €L Ainseal] g1ebpng | ZeL98E¢C 0E6 ElL¥ 71 299 008 91
(211 098 72) GbZ 998 € 181900 L (lounog  aAnnoexs |(GE6 226 ) 566 188 G 000 GL6
o o o Y o Y
{woueq) aimpuadxg awoau] - (uoueq) ainypuadxg BLOILY
jsnjding jemoy jenioy jsnjding [enjoy lenoy
ZL02 Z10Z ZL0zZ 1102 LLOZ 1102

SNOILYOIHAISEVTD JILSILVLS JONVNIL TveaNdD

2102 ANNC 0 3AND HYIA THL Y04 ONVINYOSNTd TYIONYNIL 20 LNFWALYLS TIVINIADIS

ALITYIDINNN LORLSIT COUYM TVHLINID
Q XiQNIddVY




APPENDIX E(1)
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

- 2012 2012 2012 2012 Explanation of Significant Variances

& Actual (R) Budget {R)  Variance {R) Variance (%) greater than 10% versus Budget
. REVENUE
Property Rates - - - 0.00%
Government Grants and Subsidies (47 131 653) (51 657 806) 4 526 153 -8.76% Less were ufilised than budget for
Public Contributions and Donations - - - 0.00%
1 Fines - {5 000) 5 000 -100.00% Less were received than budget for
i Third Party Payments - - - 0.00%
. Stock Adjustments - - - 0.00%
‘ Actuarial Gains ; (51 656) - (51 656) 0.00%
Properly Rates - Penalties & Collection
i Charges - - - 0.00%
; Service Charges - - - 0.00%
| Water Services Authority Contribution - - - 0.00%
Rental of Facilities and Equipment (75 404) {32 500) (42 904) 132.01% More facilittes were renfed out
Interest Earned - External Investments (90 964) {200 000} 108 036 -54.52% Less investements were made
Interest Earned - Cutstanding Debiors - - - 0.00%
Licences and Pearmits {26 045) (11 500} (14 545) 126.48% More were received than budget for
Agency Services (2 624 977) (2 694 974) (3) 0.00%
(Other Revenue (1041 480) (1517 717} 476 237 -31.38% Less were received than budget for
e Unamortised Discount - Interest - - - 0.00%
S Dividends Recaived - - - 0.00%
i Contributed PFE Assets were contributed which were not
K (141 874) - (141 674) 100.00% budget for,
Gains on Disposal of PPE - - - 0.00%
Total Revenue {51 253 853) (56 119 497} 4 865 643 9%
EXPENDITURE
. Budget & Treasury 9878 782 2498 224 180 558 1.90%
N Corporate Services 3 883 509 3804 255 79254 2.08%
i Council 3443 336 3 446 559 (3 223) -0.09%
o Executive 422 914 571989 (149 O75) -26.06%
Health 2 246 260 2028 607 217 653 16.73%
Comm & Soc {Libraries) - - - 0.00%
Public Safety 798 942 788 409 10 533 1.34%
Planning & Development 3977743 4 518 855 (541 112) -11.97% EDA was not utflised in fuli
Spert & Recreational - - - 0.00%
Waste Water {Storm Water) - - - 0.00%
o (Waste Water {Sewerage) - - - C.00%
L Waste Management (Sanitation) - - - G.00%
P Recad Transport 29 504 022 28 D47 475 6556 547 1.92%
Water - - - 0.00%
Electricity {Distribution} - - - 0.00%
i i Electricity {(Street Lighting - - - G.00%
bl Cther 4 448 484 8720214 (4273730) “B8.45% Conditional Grants was not utllised in full
’ Less Internal Charges (6 156 199} {6 430 319) 274 120 0.49%
Total Expenditure 52 245 796 55 894 268 (3 648 472) -6.28%
SURPLLUS { (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 991 943 {225 229 1217 171 -2.51%
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SOLE SUPPLIERS KRED NO 2011/2012 ADRESSE

BREEDEVALLEI ULTRACITY 020017 13 669.75 [POSBUS 1298 WORCESTER 6849

COASTAL HIRE/KARROO HIRE 030022 11 341.00 [POSBUS 991 OUDTSHOORN 6620

AFROX 016001 21259.90 [POSBUS 207 GERMISTON 1400

DONKIN MOTORS 040002 183 453.82 |POSBUS 26 B-WES 6970

HOOFWEG MOTORS 080002 - |PRINCE ALBERT ROAD P/ALBERT 6930

WURTH SA 230007 11 128.68 [POSBUS 616 ISANDO 1600

JUTA 100004 4 536.20 |POSBUS 14373 LANDSDOWN 7779

LEXIS NEXIS 120004 17 £53.03 [POSBUS 792 DURBAN 4000

KLEIN KARQO KOOPERASIE - 110002 18 563.97 [POSBUS 241 OUDTSHCORN 6620

NATICNAL GARAGE 140003 112 933.42 |ADDERLEYSTR. 1 P/ALBERT 6830

PRINS ALBERT MOTORS 140014 289.56 |ADDERLEYSTR. 1 P/ALBERT 6230

THE WORKSHGP 200015 8 650.00 |BEAUFORTSTR. 39 M/BURG 6235

MURRAYSBURG VULSTASIE 130001 485 168.02 |POSBUS 331 M/BURG 8995

KAROQ VLEISBOERE 110004 36 739.58 |POSBUS 390 M/BURG 6995

KAROO MOTORS (BANDE} 110048 30 331.33 |POSBUS 36 L/BURG 8500

KAROO MOTORS (WERKSWINKEL) 110012 34 497.88 |POSBUS 36 L/BURG 8900

KOUP PRODUSENTE 110020 64 884.52 |POSBUS 12 L/BURG 6800

VICTORS GARAGE 220001 149 984.86 |POSBUS 7 MERWEVILLE 6940

RUBBERMAN 170002 1026.00 JALBERTSTR 61 GEORGE 6530

PROPSHAFT ENGINEERING 160008 22 447 .74 [POSBUS 2642 GEORGE 8530

LITHOTECH 160010 3 391.50 |POSBUS 4053 KORSTEN 6014

GRAAFF REINET ADVERTISER 070005 - [POSBUS 31 GRAAF-REINET 6280

SANITECH 190014 16 096.80 |[POSBUS 12706 JACOBS 4026

SPOT ON DEALS 190030 5 715.00 |POSBUS 631 B-WES 6870

TIME FREIGHT 200023 3 545.26 {POSBUS 11441 DORPSPRUIT 3208

NP3 COURIERS 130049 391.15 {POSBUS 1108 B/AWES 6970

THE COURIER & FREIGHT GRCUP 200039 968.63 {P O BOX 1241 PORT ELIZABETH 6000

SUN COURIERS 190026 14 677.15 {POSBUS 7480 ROGGEBAAI 6012

MASADA COURIERS 130058 36 575.88 |[RUSSELLSTR 7 WORCESTER 6850

B/WES ALARMS 020081 8 569.80 |DONKINSTR. 59 B-WES 8570

TELERAY CC 200024 14 820.00 |POSBUS 34558 NEWTON PARK 6055

TAC 200014 - |POSBUS 584 GRAAF-REINET 6280

KUDU NISSAN 110014 - |POSBUS 329 GRAAFF-REINET 6280

ELSTER KENT METERING 050013 3 579.54 |BOX 201 AUCKLAND PARK 2001

PG GLASS 160017 17 768.86 INUWESTR. 99 B-WES 6970

WINSTON LINFORD MQTORS 230001 4 185,22 |POSBUS 929 OUDTSHOORN 8620

CONLOG 030034 - |POSBUS 2332 DURBAN 4000

B/AWES PRESISIE MOTORINGENIEURS 020006 76 509.96 |POSBUS 280 B/WES 6370

PF ELEKTRIES 160013 20914.74|VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT 40 L/IBURG 6900

GROUP EDITORS 070032 1481.02|POSBUS 806 GEORGE 6530

PAYDAY 160031 26057.80|POSBUS 75189 LYNNWOOD RIDGE D040

HERRIE 080037 0.00|POSEUS 345 OUDTSHOORN 6620

KARQO FIRE 110C30 1960.08|POSBUS 1038 BAWES 6970

DIESEL ELECTRIC 040001 0.00[POSBUS 3057 GEORGE 6536

RIESEL ELECTRIC 040005 493.33|POSBUS 468 WORCESTER 6850

ROCLA 1700086 31543.57|POSBUS 252 DE AAR 7000

HOISTEC ENGINEERING 080022 14444 .14|POSBUS 3418 GEORGE 6536

ELECTRICAL MOTOR REWINDERS 050021 0.00[FABRIEKSTRAAT 11 GRAAFF REINET 8280

MC ELLIS 136009 2120.00(BIRDSTRAAT 53 BIWES 6970

HUMAN COMMUNICATIONS 080010 63321.01|POSBUS 1305 RIVONIA 2128

DIE COURIER 030011 76342.05|POSBUS 64 B/WES 6370

J & E COMMUNICATIONS 100009 12033.84|POSBUS 874 OUDTSHOCRN 6620

JINEL BRANDSTOF 116013 250 582.20 |POSBUS 71 L/BURG 6900

B/WES VERKOELING 020019 9461.51[POSBUS 1130 B/WES 6970

NIECOR ELEKTRIES & VERKOELING 140027 5260.62[ODENDALSTRAAT 1 P/ALBERT 6930

NEL'S TRUCK 140015 6520.52|POSBUS 1108 B/WES 6970

QUTENIQUA LAB 150003 119290.70|POSBUS 3186 GEORGE INDUSTRIA 6536

BUDCRO 020075 0.00|POSBUS 741 GRAAFF REINET 8280

B/WES VERSPREIDERS 020020 66321.565|VOORTREKKERSTRAAT 2 BIWES

GEORGE SPRINGWORKS Q70020 3475.10/POSBUS 3313 GEORGE INDUSTRIA 6536

LAINGSBURG SHELL ULTRA CITY 190002 1564.80|POSBUS 27 LAINGSBURG 6900
215392217
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AGENTS KRED NO 2011/2012 ADRESSE
CP NEL DELTA 030004 46 597.53 [POSEUS 177 OUDTSHOORN 6620
COMPACTION & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT 030017 8 686.58 |POSBUS 15 SANLAMHOF 7532
DIGICORE 040012 - 1POSBUS 1203 GEORGE 6530
ELB 050008 145 328.59 [POSBUS 286 EPPINDUST 7475
AFINTAPART 010007 35 063.13 [POSBUS 36941 CHEMPET 7442
BEARING & ALLIED SALES 020004 4 380.50 |POSBUS 23084 GEORGE INDUSTRIA 6531
BARLOWORLD 020009 1537 837.25 |POSBUS 332 KASSELSVLE| BELLVILLE 7535
DEPT VAN VERVOER & OPENBARE WERK 620018 434 218.79 [PRIVAATSAK X2 KASSELSVLEI 7533
BELL EQUIPMENT - 020023 49 667.48 |POSBUS 162 EFPINDUST 7475
BABCOCK 020025 71 27417 |PRIVAATSAK X1 EAST RAND 1462
SCAW METALS 080001 - |POSBUS 61721 MARSHALTOWN GAUTENG 2107
IMPERIAL TRUCKS 090001 - |POSBUS 777 PAROW 7499
IAN DICKIE 090002 615.60 |POSBUS 103 EPPINDUST 7475
KLEIN KARCO TOYOTA 110003 - |POSBUS 102 OUDTSHOORN 6520
KOMATSU 110005 443 558.93 |POSBUS 137 BELLVILLE 7535
TRENTYRE 130003 297 221.53 |DONKINSTR. 9 B-WES 6970
OUDTSHCORN NISSAN 150004 26 182.45 |POSBUS 1135 OUDTSHOORN 6620
WEARCHECK 230006 5918.88 {POSBUS 15108 WESTMEAD 3608
VISSERS ENGINEERING 220008 12 562.80 [POSBUS 688 WORCESTER 6849
AAD 010005 624 486.63 [POSBUS 482 EPPINDUST 7475
BAWES TOYOTA 020015 24 890.25 |POSBUS B-WES 6970
BESTERS GARAGE 020022 4 205.00 |POSBUS 77 VIGTORIA-WES 7070
CAPE OTTO SIGNS 030018 42 232.44 |POSBUS 563 BRACKENFELL 7561
SIMPLEX TIME RECODERS 180073 - |POSBUS 405 MILNERTON 7435
HALFWAY TOYOTA (LOERIE TOYOTA} 120021 092835.59|POSBUS 415 GEORGE 6530
AGRICO 010002 - |POSBUS 211 LICHTENBURG
BM POWER 020029 - |POSBUS 115 MAITLAND 7404
HITACHI 080009 - |POSBUS 407 SANLAMHOF 7532
MARTIN TRAILER COMPANY 130064 3312.38|POSBUS 16281 LEONDALE
TURNER MORRIS 200012 - |POSBUS 517 PAARDEN EILAND
BURQUIP INTERNATIONAL 020090 33 219.84 |POSBUS 281 KUILSRIVIER 7579
VI INSTRUMENTS 220004 10608.27|POSBUS 3803 JOHANNESBURG 2000
3 914 654.62

ROTATION KRED NO 2011/2012 ADRESSE
SP LOODGIETERS/SP BERGH 190033 4453.72|POSEUS 5§19 B/WES 6970
PE JAGER LOODGIETERS 040008 8080.80|POSBUS 1297 B/WES 8970
KAY'S ALG HANDELAAR 110016 3688.50|POSBUS 360 MURRAYSBURG 6995
INYAMA RAMA (80008 - |PCSBUS 441 MURRAYSBURG 6995
VICTORY HILL SUPERMARK 220018 - |POSBUS 318 MURRAYSBURG 6995
BOLAND HYDRAULICS 020032 12420.02|POSBUS 5117 WORCESTER 6849
CB ELEKTRIES 030033 5925.80(POSBUS 244 BIWES 6870
BEAUFORT ELECTRIC 020002 1667.85|POSBUS 109 B/MWES 6870
MOTOLEK 130002 34980.67|POSBUS 385 BAWES 6970
SHOPRITE B/WES 190612 6511.08[NUWESTRAAT BMWES 6970
ESSOP MULTISAVE (FOCDTOWN) 050009 8578.02|DE VRIESSTRAAT 15 B/WES 6970
GEORGIES MULTISAVE (FOODTOWN) 070012 §215.36|DANIELSTRAAT 20 B/WES 6970
EDEN BLOEMISTE 050014 2940.C01BANTOMSTRAAT 47 BAWES 6970
SONNEBLCM BLOEMISTE 190021 - IKERKSTRAAT B/WES 69270
CZ ELEKTRIES 030006 8066.44|POSBUS 1007 B/WES 6970

~ 103509.26_
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